
AGENDA PACKET 
02/06/19 REGULAR MEETING 



 
 

 
                        PAGE 1 OF 3 

 

 

 
 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS 
RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 
  

          
 
         

    
 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

   
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence   
 
4. Public Comment 

 
5. Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings 
 

a. Public Safety 
 
b. Fire Rescue Training Academy 

 
c. Fringe Benefits, Miscellaneous/Shared Costs, and Debt Service 

 
d. Cape Cod Commission 

 
6. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of January 16, 2019 
 

b. Regular Meeting of January 23, 2019 
 

7. General Business  
 

a. Discussion regarding the Mercy Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award 
 

02/04/19 @ 8:55 A.M. 

February 6, 2019 
 
9:00 A.M. 
 
Commissioners’ Meeting Room 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630 

DATE: 
 
TIME: 
 
PLACE: 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 



 
 
 
                 FEBRUARY 6, 2019                                                                                                                        REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                 9:00 A.M.                         
                                       
                                  
 

 
 

 
                          PAGE 2 OF 3 

 

 
 

 
Note: For all items under General Business, and Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings, the 
Board may take official action including votes 
 
8. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 
 
9. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the creation of a Medical Reserve Corps Administrative 
Assistant Position in the Department of Health and Environment as 
recommended by the County Hiring Committee 
 

b. Authorizing the approval to fill a vacant Custodian position in the Facilities 
Department, as recommended by the Review Committee 

 
c. Authorizing the promotion of Andrew Platt from the position of Interim 

Program Coordinator, to the position of Program Coordinator, effective 
March 1, 2019 
 

d. Authorizing the execution of a certification that the Board of Regional 
Commissioners has fixed the sum of $500,000.00, for an annual bond to 
the County for the performance of the Assistant County Treasurer’s duties, 
pursuant to Chapter 35, Section 3 of the Massachusetts General Laws 

 
e. Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by the American Cancer 

Society to utilize the County Courts Complex for the start and finish of 
their annual Making Strides Against Breast Cancer event on Sunday 
October 20, 2019 

 
f. Authorizing the execution of a waiver of the 120-day notice period as to 

the acquiring of an interest by the Massachusetts Department of 
Conservation and Recreation in parcels of forestland located in the Town 
of Brewster, pursuant to Chapter 51 of Title 301 of the Code of 
Massachusetts Regulations 

 
g. Authorizing the execution of documents for a grant from the 

Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources to the Cape Cod 
Cooperative Extension, in the amount of $68,500.00, for a period from 
October 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 (State Fiscal Year 2019), to fund 
the marketing efforts of the Buy Fresh/Buy Local Cape Cod program 

 
h. Authorizing the award of contracts for Miscellaneous Public Works for 

Towns in Barnstable County to: Sealcoating, Inc; Markings, Inc. and; 
Lawrence Lynch, Corp.  for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 
2020, with the option to renew for one (1) additional year 



Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting The 
County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 
 

 
3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630                               p.   (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136 

 
 
 
                  FEBRUARY 6, 2019                                                                                                                        REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                  10:00 A.M.                        PAGE 3 OF 3 
                       
       
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
    

 
      
 
 

 
i. Authorizing the award of contracts for Road Resurfacing for Road 

Resurfacing for Specific Projects for Towns in Barnstable County to: 
Lawrence Lynch Corp for the Towns of Chatham, Harwich, Provincetown 
and Yarmouth; MCE Dirtworks for the Town of Orleans and; PJ Keating 
for the Town of Sandwich for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 
31, 2020 

 
j. Authorizing the award of contracts for Roadway Materials for Towns in 

Barnstable County to: Aggregate Industries; PA Landers, Inc.; Lawrence 
Lynch Corp, and Cape Cod Aggregates, Corp for the period of April 1, 2019 
through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one additional year 
 

k. Authorizing the rejection of bids submitted for Hot Mix Asphalt Loaded on 
Town Trucks for all towns in Barnstable County, except the Town of 
Bourne   
 

l. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports  
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 

https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/


20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings: Public Safety  



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
5
0
4
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
L
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
5
0
4
 
5
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
S
 
T
R
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
5
0
9
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
-
 
F
R
I
N
G
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
5
0
9
 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
R
 
U
N
F
N
D
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
,
5
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
,
5
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
-
 
F
R
I
N
G
E
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
,
5
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
,
5
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
,
5
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
a
r
y
 
M
c
I
s
a
a
c
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                     



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings: Public Safety  



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5b 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings: Fire Rescue Training Academy 



PERSONNEL SCHEDULES

SALARIES / WAGES

POSITION Part-time/Full-time Grade / Step SALARY

Director/ Fire Training Academy Full-time MP2-5/6 42,652.70       

Deputy Director /Fire Training Academy Part-time SPT6-8 43,826.89       

Deputy Director /Fire Training Academy Part-time SPT6-8 43,826.89       

Fire Academy Instructors Part-time n/a 258,279.00     

Subtotal -Salaries/Wages 388,585.48     

FRINGE BENEFITS

Health Insurance 11,785.24       

Retirement 9,464.63         

Medicare 5,634.49         

Subtotal - Fringes 26,884.36       

Grand Total FY2020 Request 415,469.84     

BARNSTABLE COUNTY

FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET

FIRE TRAINING ACADEMY



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
1
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
R
E
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
4
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
7
0
4
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
4
9
7
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
1
 
5
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
O
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
,
8
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
,
4
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
5
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
5
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
R
U
B
B
I
S
H
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
U
B
B
S
H
 
R
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
U
B
B
I
S
H
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
2
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
 
C
H
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
1
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
R
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
P
R
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
R
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
S
V
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
/
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
2
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
1
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
/
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
 
M
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
H
O
U
S
E
H
O
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
S
H
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
H
O
U
S
E
H
O
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
6
9
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

       



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
1
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
M
A
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
M
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
4
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
/
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
4
 
5
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
C
/
R
E
G
/
P
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
4
 
5
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
1
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
F
F
 
T
U
R
N
 
O
U
T
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
5
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
U
R
N
-
O
U
T
 
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
F
 
T
U
R
N
 
O
U
T
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
7
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
7
 
5
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
7
 
5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
8
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
A
P
.
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
8
2
7
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
8
 
5
8
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
N
B
L
D
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
B
U
R
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
F
I
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
8
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
L
A
S
H
O
V
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
8
 
5
8
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
L
O
V
R
 
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
1
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
L
A
S
H
O
V
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
A
P
.
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
F
R
I
N
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
3
1
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
5
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
P
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
R
O
U
P
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
0
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
5
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
F
R
I
N
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
3
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
0
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
7
1
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
8
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
,
8
4
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
,
3
1
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
7
1
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
8
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
,
8
4
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
,
3
1
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
a
r
y
 
M
c
I
s
a
a
c
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                  



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5c 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings: Fringe Benefits, Miscellaneous/Shared Costs, 
and Debt Service   



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
R
E
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
4
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
7
0
4
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
4
9
7
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
6
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
1
 
5
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
O
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
,
8
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
,
4
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
5
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
5
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
R
U
B
B
I
S
H
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
U
B
B
S
H
 
R
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
U
B
B
I
S
H
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
2
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
 
C
H
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
R
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
P
R
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
R
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
S
V
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
/
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
2
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
2
 
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
/
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
 
M
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
H
O
U
S
E
H
O
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
S
H
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
H
O
U
S
E
H
O
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
6
9
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

       



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
M
A
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
M
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
3
 
5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
4
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
/
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
4
 
5
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
C
/
R
E
G
/
P
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
4
 
5
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
F
F
 
T
U
R
N
 
O
U
T
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
5
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
U
R
N
-
O
U
T
 
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
F
 
T
U
R
N
 
O
U
T
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
5
 
5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
7
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
7
 
5
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
7
 
5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
8
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
A
P
.
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
8
2
7
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
8
 
5
8
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
N
B
L
D
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
B
U
R
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
F
I
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
8
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
L
A
S
H
O
V
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
8
 
5
8
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
L
O
V
R
 
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
L
A
S
H
O
V
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
A
P
.
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
F
R
I
N
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
3
1
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
5
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
P
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
R
O
U
P
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
0
7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
5
.
2
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
4
6
0
9
 
5
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
-
F
R
I
N
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
3
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
0
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
A
C
A
D
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
7
1
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
8
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
,
8
4
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
,
3
1
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
7
1
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
8
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
,
8
4
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
,
3
1
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
a
r
y
 
M
c
I
s
a
a
c
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                  



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
4
1
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

M
I
S
C
.
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
0
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
/
A
C
C
T
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
A
 
S
V
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
A
U
D
I
T
/
A
C
C
T
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
J
U
D
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
3
4
 
 
B
A
R
N
1
C
R
T
 
J
U
D
G
M
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
O
U
R
T
 
J
U
D
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
V
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
6
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
6
0
.
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
9
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
O
I
L
 
S
P
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
I
L
 
C
L
N
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
4
1
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

M
I
S
C
.
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
I
L
 
S
P
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
F
T
/
H
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
T
I
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
C
O
P
Y
I
N
G
/
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
C
O
P
Y
I
N
G
/
B
I
N
D
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
2
 
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
,
5
1
2
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
3
 
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
3
 
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
4
1
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

M
I
S
C
.
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
/
L
A
W
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
3
 
5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
/
L
A
W
 
B
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
/
L
A
W
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
A
B
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
2
7
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
7
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
7
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
3
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
I
L
E
R
/
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
I
L
E
R
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
B
O
I
L
E
R
/
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
O
F
F
I
C
I
A
L
S
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
O
F
F
I
C
I
A
L
S
 
I
N
S
U
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
4
1
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

M
I
S
C
.
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
9
7
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
3
6
 
 
 
 
E
M
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
M
A
C
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
M
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
5
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
5
5
.
8
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
4
 
5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
1
5
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
5
 
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
5
 
5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
P
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
5
 
5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
7
 
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
7
 
5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
4
1
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

M
I
S
C
.
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
7
9
9
 
 
 
 
U
N
P
A
I
D
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
1
0
7
 
5
7
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
Y
 
U
N
P
A
I
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
U
N
P
A
I
D
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
.
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
8
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
N
G
 
C
L
E
A
N
U
P
 
F
D
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
M
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
8
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
5
 
 
0
0
3
9
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
7
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
7
5
.
9
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
1
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
8
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
9
 
 
0
0
3
9
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
2
5
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
3
5
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
2
5
3
.
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
3
5
6
.
3
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
8
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
9
 
 
0
0
3
9
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
5
.
7
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
6
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
/
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
8
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
9
 
 
0
0
3
9
 
L
C
/
R
E
G
/
P
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
8
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
9
 
 
0
0
3
9
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
R
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
4
1
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

M
I
S
C
.
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
8
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
9
 
 
0
0
3
9
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
F
I
R
E
 
T
R
N
G
 
C
L
E
A
N
U
P
 
F
D
-
W
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
7
0
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
8
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
.
 
&
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
0
,
9
6
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
8
,
8
0
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
0
,
9
6
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
8
,
8
0
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
a
r
y
 
M
c
I
s
a
a
c
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                    



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
4
:
5
9
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
1

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
2
0
7
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
V
C
S
 
&
 
I
N
T
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
7
8
0
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
T
-
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
2
0
7
 
5
7
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
T
 
P
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
7
1
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
,
9
1
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
,
9
1
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
0
1
9
2
0
7
 
5
7
8
0
 
 
B
A
R
N
1
D
B
T
-
P
R
N
C
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
D
E
B
T
-
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
,
5
5
0
.
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
,
2
2
9
.
9
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
,
2
2
9
.
9
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
7
8
5
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
T
 
-
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
0
1
9
2
0
7
 
5
7
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
T
 
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
2
8
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
9
9
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
9
9
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
0
1
9
2
0
7
 
5
7
8
5
 
 
B
A
R
N
1
D
E
B
T
-
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
7
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
9
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
9
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
D
E
B
T
 
-
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
,
8
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
,
0
9
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
,
0
9
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
D
E
B
T
 
S
V
C
S
 
&
 
I
N
T
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
,
3
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
,
3
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
,
3
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
,
3
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
,
3
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
,
3
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
a
r
y
 
M
c
I
s
a
a
c
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                       



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5d 
 

Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings: Cape Cod Commission 



PERSONNEL SCHEDULES

SALARIES / WAGES

POSITION Part-time/Full-time Grade / Step SALARY

Executive Director Full time N/A 153,421          

Deputy Director Full time 16-8 121,667          

Deputy Director Full time 16-1 98,447            

Commission Counsel Full time 13-8 105,091          

Chief Fiscal Officer Full time 14-6 104,307          

Fiscal Officer Full time 6-4 65,695            

Executive Assistant Full time 4-5 61,835            

Administrative Assistant Full time 1-5 52,909            

Administrative Assistant Full time 1-8 58,534            

Temporary Staffing As Needed N/A 1,500               

Custodian Part time ML2-8 22,808            

Special Projects Manager Full time 11-5 88,078            

Special Projects Coordinator Full time 9-6 80,669            

Special Projects Coordinator Full time 9-2 72,750            

Special Projects Coordinator Full time 9-1 69,946            

Chief Planner Full time 13-8 105,091          

Chief of Staff (Affordable Housing Specialist) Full time 15-2 95,615            

Natural Resources/Land Protection Specialist Full time 9-8 86,434            

Special Projects Coordinator Full time 9-1 69,946            

Planner II Part time 8-8 49,400            

Planner II Full time 8-8 82,333            

Community Design Planner Full time 8-4 72,796            

Chief Regulatory Officer Full time 13-7 102,031          

Regulatory Officer II Full time 8-6 76,651            

Regulatory Officer II Full time 8-1 67,617            

Commission Clerk Full time 2-8 61,419            

Transportation Program Manager Full time 12-3 85,287            

Senior Transportation Engineer Full time 10-8 90,773            

Transportation Engineer/PE Full time 10-3 78,103            

Transportation Planner Full time 8-3 69,811            

Traffic Counting Technicians Seasonal N/A 19,200            

Technical Services Director/Water Resources Full time 12-8 100,080          

Hydrologist II Full time 10-8 90,773            

Water Resources Analyst Full time 9-2 71,509            

Chief Economic Development Officer Full time 10-8 90,773            

Environmental Economist Full time 10-1 73,445            

GIS Director Full time 11-8 95,307            

Applications Manager Full time 12-5 90,476            

Geospatial Developer Full time 9-4 75,671            

Geospatial Developer Full time 9-3 75,295            

GIS Analyst Full time 6-1 61,023            

GIS Analyst Part time 6-3 36,840            

Applications Specialist Full time 10-8 90,773            

Communications Coordinator Full time 9-7 82,683            

Subtotal -Salaries/Wages 3,404,809       

FRINGE BENEFITS

Health Insurance 682,628          

Retirement 709,293          

Medicare 48,484            

Subtotal - Fringes 1,440,405       

Grand Total FY2020 Request 4,845,214       

BARNSTABLE COUNTY

FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET

Cape Cod Commission



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
1
 
C
C
C
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
1
 
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
T
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
1
 
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
I
D
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
7
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
7
7
1
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
9
7
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
I
R
E
C
T
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
1
 
5
1
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
I
R
 
A
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
5
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
,
1
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
D
I
R
E
C
T
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
A
B
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
5
0
7
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
,
1
3
2
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
3
2
8
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
3
2
8
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
I
R
E
C
T
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
1
 
5
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
I
R
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
D
I
R
E
C
T
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
4
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
1
 
5
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
,
4
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
8
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
,
7
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
,
7
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
C
C
C
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
/
I
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
/
I
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
 
C
H
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
/
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
F
/
T
C
H
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
N
O
N
 
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
 
N
O
N
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
N
O
N
 
E
M
P
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
F
T
/
H
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
/
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
O
S
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
S
T
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
-
N
O
N
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
-
N
O
N
 
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

  



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
V
E
L
-
N
O
N
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
/
S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
/
E
X
P
R
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
/
S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
/
E
X
P
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
C
O
P
Y
I
N
G
/
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
C
O
P
Y
I
N
G
/
B
I
N
D
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
2
 
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
3
 
C
C
C
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
3
 
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
D
W
R
P
L
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
3
 
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
O
O
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
3
 
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
/
L
A
W
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
3
 
5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
/
L
A
W
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
6
9
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
3
 
5
3
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
M
A
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
8
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
3
 
5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
-
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
C
C
C
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
L
I
G
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
O
C
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
I
C
E
N
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
O
F
F
I
C
I
A
L
S
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
B
L
 
O
F
F
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
O
F
F
I
C
I
A
L
S
 
I
N
S
U
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
/
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
C
/
R
E
G
/
P
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
6
2
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
L
A
N
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
 
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
L
A
N
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
1
4
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
1
4
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
4
 
5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
R
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

  



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
-
 
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
L
I
G
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
5
 
C
C
C
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
5
4
7
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
5
 
5
5
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
/
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
/
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
5
 
5
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
D
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
5
 
5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
7
 
C
C
C
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
7
9
9
 
 
 
 
U
N
P
A
I
D
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
7
 
5
7
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
P
D
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
U
N
P
A
I
D
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
9
 
C
C
C
 
-
 
F
R
I
N
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
9
 
5
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
B
 
R
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
3
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
,
2
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
,
2
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
,
2
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

    



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
3
,
2
2
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
,
2
9
3
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
,
2
9
3
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
,
2
9
3
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
9
 
5
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
P
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
,
6
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
6
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
6
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
R
O
U
P
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
1
4
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
,
6
5
7
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
6
2
8
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
6
2
8
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
0
0
9
 
5
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
-
 
F
R
I
N
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
8
,
5
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
1
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
1
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
2
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
2
 
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
1
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
V
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
O
S
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
S
T
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
C
O
P
Y
I
N
G
/
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
0
2
 
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
C
O
P
Y
I
N
G
/
B
I
N
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
P
E
S
T
I
C
I
D
E
/
F
E
R
T
I
 
S
T
U
D
Y
 
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
6
1
 
C
C
C
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
6
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
1
2
1
7
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
6
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
1
2
1
8
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
6
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
3
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
F
E
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
8
1
 
C
C
C
-
F
E
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
8
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
0
1
9
2
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

0
1
0
5
1
8
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
0
2
0
7
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
8
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
0
2
1
7
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
3
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
8
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
0
2
2
0
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
8
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
2
2
8
1
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
8
1
 
5
1
0
1
 
 
3
0
0
3
 
S
A
L
-
M
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
3
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
2
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
-
F
E
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
A
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
3
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
2
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
1
8
2
 
C
C
C
-
F
E
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
8
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
0
1
9
2
 
I
N
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
8
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
0
2
0
7
 
I
N
S
T
A
T
 
T
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
1
8
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
3
0
0
4
 
I
N
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
1
8
2
 
5
2
9
9
 
 
3
0
0
3
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
-
F
E
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
A
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
T
O
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
1
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
T
O
R
Y
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
G
U
L
A
T
O
R
Y
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
2
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
T
O
R
Y
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
2
 
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
V
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
V
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
2
 
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
S
T
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
2
0
2
 
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
G
U
L
A
T
O
R
Y
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
5
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
7
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
5
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
7
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
5
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
7
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
2
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

0
1
0
5
3
1
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
1
2
1
8
 
P
R
F
/
T
C
H
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
O
S
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
S
T
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
3
 
C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
1
3
 
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
3
1
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
3
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
3
3
2
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
.
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
3
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
O
S
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
3
3
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
S
T
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
-
 
C
O
N
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
M
A
S
S
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
D
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
1
 
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
P
T
 
O
F
 
T
R
N
 
G
R
T
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
4
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
1
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
4
5
4
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
1
9
2
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
6
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
1
 
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
 
T
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
P
T
 
O
F
 
T
R
N
 
G
R
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
2
 
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
-
C
O
N
T
R
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
2
 
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
 
O
F
 
E
E
'
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

   



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
/
S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
/
E
X
P
R
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
2
 
5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
/
S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
/
E
X
P
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
2
 
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
-
C
O
N
T
R
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
3
 
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
-
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
3
 
5
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
-
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
4
 
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
-
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
L
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
4
 
5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
R
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
-
C
H
G
S
&
O
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
5
 
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
 
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
1
5
3
4
5
 
5
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
 
G
R
T
 
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
E
X
E
C
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
3
5
3
5
1
 
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
/
F
E
D
 
T
R
 
A
D
M
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
3
5
3
5
1
 
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
T
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
M
A
 
D
O
T
/
F
E
D
 
T
R
 
A
D
M
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
3
5
3
5
2
 
C
C
C
 
M
A
D
O
T
 
F
E
D
 
T
R
 
A
D
M
-
C
O
N
T
R
 
S
V
C
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
3
5
3
5
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
 
M
A
D
O
T
 
F
E
D
 
T
R
 
A
D
M
-
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
S
T
R
A
T
E
G
I
C
 
I
N
F
O
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
4
0
1
 
C
C
C
-
S
I
O
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
4
0
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
-
R
E
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
9
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
9
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
9
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
9
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
-
S
I
O
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
9
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
9
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
4
0
2
 
C
C
C
-
S
I
O
-
P
R
O
F
/
T
E
C
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
4
0
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
F
/
T
C
H
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
4
0
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
4
0
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
C
C
-
S
I
O
-
P
R
O
F
/
T
E
C
H
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
5
0
1
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
N
T
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
5
0
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
-
R
E
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
N
T
-
S
A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
5
0
2
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
N
T
-
C
O
N
T
R
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
5
0
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
F
/
T
C
H
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
5
0
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

   



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
5
0
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
N
T
-
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
5
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
C
C
-
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
1
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
T
E
C
H
 
S
V
C
S
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
1
 
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
-
R
E
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
-
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
T
E
C
H
 
S
V
C
S
-
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
2
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
T
E
C
H
 
S
V
C
S
-
C
O
N
T
R
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
2
 
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
F
/
T
C
H
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
2
 
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
2
 
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
-
S
T
 
T
R
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

     



   

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
C
o
u
n
t
y

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

m
a
r
y
.
m
c
i
s
a
a
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
N
E
X
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
L
E
V
E
L
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
b
g
n
y
r
p
t
s

 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
I
O
N
:
2
0
2
0
4

F
Y
2
0
2
0
 
C
C
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
O
R
 
P
E
R
I
O
D
9
9

  
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D

 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
R
e
v
i
e
w

C
o
m
m
i
s
s
n
r
s

 
 
 
A
d
o
p
t
e
d

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
I
N
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
T
E
C
H
 
S
V
C
S
-
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
4
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
T
E
C
H
 
S
V
C
S
-
C
H
G
S
 
&
 
O
B
L
G
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
0
5
6
1
4
 
5
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
1
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
T
O
T
A
L
L
I
C
E
N
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
1
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
T
E
C
H
 
S
V
C
S
-
C
H
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
1
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
C
A
P
E
 
C
O
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
7
,
7
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
4
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
9
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
9
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
7
,
7
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
4
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
9
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
9
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
a
r
y
 
M
c
I
s
a
a
c
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6a 
 

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of January 16, 2019 



 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                                                                                                                                                                                                                     PAGE 1 OF 8  

   

 

Barnstable, ss. 

 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the 

Superior Courthouse in Barnstable, on the sixteenth day of January, A.D. 2019 

 

 

Board Regional Commissioners: 

 

Ronald R. Beaty   Present 

 

Ronald Bergstrom  Present 

 

Mary Pat Flynn   Present  

 

 

Staff Present: 

 

Jack Yunits   County Administrator 

 

Justyna Marczak Human Resources Director 

 

Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 

 

Don Reynolds   Interim Director, Facilities 

 

Mike Maguire   Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

 

Kalliope Chute  Hazardous Materials Environmental Specialist, Cape Cod 

Cooperative Extension 

 

Julie Ferguson   Director, Resource Development Office 

 

Andrew Platt Program Coordinator, Resource Development Office 

 

Kayla Baier Program Supervisor, Resource Development Office 

 

Brian Baumgaertel Senior Environmental Specialist, Health and Environment  

 

Emily Michele Olmsted I/A Septic Program Assistant, Health and Environment 

 

Leslie Richardson Chief Economic Development Officer, Cape Cod Commission 

 

Heather Harper Chief of Staff, Cape Cod Commission 

 



 

 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                         JANUARY 16, 2019      

                                  

                                       

                                  
 

    

 

  PAGE 2 OF 8 
 

Heather McElroy Natural Resources/Land Protection Specialist, Cape Cod 

Commission 

 

Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order  

 

Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. 

 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 

 

3. Moment of Silence  

 

 

4. Public Comment    

 

No members of the public offered comment. The Board recessed for ten minutes due to 

technical difficulties. 

  

5. Budget Hearings 

 
a. County Commissioners 

 

Mr. Yunits discussed the Commissioners’ Office’s proposed Budget. He 

explained that the small increase in the budget was due to personnel being 

transferred to the department, and the creation of a Human Resources section. He 

also discussed the possible effects of the County’s proposed early retirement plan. 

Further, he discussed streamlining departments and consolidating County 

services. Commissioner Bergstrom discussed the procedures for benefit claims 

after a normal retirement. The Board also discussed the benefits of an Early 

Retirement Plan to employees. Finally, the Board engaged in a lengthy discussion 

on expanding Water Quality Lab services. 

 

b. Information Technology 

 

Mr. Traverse presented to the Commissioners. He discussed the costs for updating 

the County’s technology to prepare a move to cloud services. He clarified the 

workings of such services in response to questions from the Board. There was a 



 

 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                         JANUARY 16, 2019      

                                  

                                       

                                  
 

    

 

  PAGE 3 OF 8 
 

lengthy discussion regarding necessary changes to information technology 

services to meet the growing needs of Cape Cod. 

 

c. Resource Development 

 

Ms. Ferguson and Mr. Platt detailed changes in personnel costs over time, as well 

as those of running the AmeriCorps program. The Board discussed possible new 

uses of AmeriCorps staff, especially regarding emergency response. 

 

d. Assembly of Delegates 

 

Ms. O’Connell presented to the Board. She noted that the only increases in the 

Assembly’s proposed budget from the previous year are due to cost of living 

adjustments. She also spoke about training and travel costs. The Board had a 

lengthy discussion regarding scenarios relevant to benefit costs.  

 

e. Finance 

 

Ms. McIsaac presented to the Board and answered questions regarding employee 

costs and fringe benefits. 

 

f. Capital Improvement Program 

 

The Capital Improvement Program discussion was postponed until a subsequent 

meeting. 

 

 

6. Approval of Minutes 

 

a. Regular Meeting of January 2, 2019 

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the regular meeting minutes of 

January 9, 2019 as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

  

 

7. General Business  

 

a. Update from the Groundwater Guardians, a collaborative team comprised of 

members from the Barnstable County Department of Health and 

Environment, the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, and AmeriCorps Cape 

Cod on its water quality project initiatives 

 

Mr. Maguire, Mr. Baumgaertel, Mr. Chute, and Ms. Olmstead and Brian 

presented to the Board. They detailed the history of the public campaign and its 

work to educate residents about the Cape’s aquifer. 

 



 

 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                         JANUARY 16, 2019      

                                  

                                       

                                  
 

    

 

  PAGE 4 OF 8 
 

b. Authorizing the approval of the Cape & Islands’ License Plate Fund Grant 

Program Outline 

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of the Cape & Islands’ 

License Plate Fund Grant Program Outline, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 

Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 

Ms. Richardson and Ms. Harper gave a detailed overview of the program. 

 

8. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 

There was no business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair. 

 

 

9. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing an increase in the threshold for the County Administrator to 

execute agreements from $35,000.00 to $50,000.00 as delegated by the Board 

of Regional Commissioners pursuant to Section 3 – 4 of the Barnstable 

County Home Rule Charter 

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize an increase in the threshold for the 

County Administrator to execute agreements from $35,000.00 to $50,000.00 as 

delegated by the Board of Regional Commissioners pursuant to Section 3 – 4 of 

the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, as presented, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 

b. Authorizing the execution of Certificates of National Service for  

AmeriCorps members 

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of Certificates of 

National Service for AmeriCorps members, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 

Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 

c. Authorizing appointments to the Barnstable County Coastal Management 

Committee 

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize appointments to the Barnstable 

County Coastal Management Committee, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 

Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 

Ms. McElroy explained the need for the appointments. The Board postponed the 

vote to a subsequent meeting to further review the appointments. 

 

d. Authorizing an amendment to an agreement for a grant from the Woods 

Hole Oceanographic Institution (WHOI) to the Cape Cod Cooperative 



 

 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                         JANUARY 16, 2019      

                                  

                                       

                                  
 

    

 

  PAGE 5 OF 8 
 

Extension, in the amount of $679,582.00 for the period of February 1, 2014 

through August 31, 2018 adding $17,356.00 in Supplemental Funds and 

extending the Period of Performance through August 31, 2019 

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize an amendment to an agreement for a 

grant from the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution (WHOI) to the Cape Cod 

Cooperative Extension, in the amount of $679,582.00 for the period of February 

1, 2014 through August 31, 2018 adding $17,356.00 in Supplemental Funds and 

extending the Period of Performance through August 31, 2019, as presented, 2nd 

by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 

e. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to a sub-award agreement for a 

grant to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension from the United States 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)/Woods Hole 

Oceanographic Institute (WHOI), to support the Sea Grant Program, in the 

amount of $985,500.00, for the period of February 01, 2018 through January 

31, 2022, adding additional incremental funds for partial Year 2 and 

updating the agreement 

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to a 

sub-award agreement for a grant to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension from 

the United States National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 

(NOAA)/Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (WHOI), to support the Sea Grant 

Program, in the amount of $985,500.00, for the period of February 01, 2018 

through January 31, 2022, adding additional incremental funds for partial Year 2 

and updating the agreement, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 

3-0-0 

 

Mr. Maguire answered questions from the Board regarding the nature of the new 

disbursements. 

 

f. Authorizing the award of contracts for Golf Course Materials and Services 

to be used at Municipal Golf courses, and other Political Subdivisions, for the 

period of March 1, 2019 through February 29, 2020 to: Atlantic Golf & Turf; 

Harrell’s LLC; Helena Agri Enterprises; Site One Landscape Supply; The 

Charles C. Hart Seed Company; Tom Irwin, Inc. and; Winfield Solutions   

 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the award of contracts for Golf 

Course Materials and Services to be used at Municipal Golf courses, and other 

Political Subdivisions, for the period of March 1, 2019 through February 29, 

2020 to: Atlantic Golf & Turf; Harrell’s LLC; Helena Agri Enterprises; Site One 

Landscape Supply; The Charles C. Hart Seed Company; Tom Irwin, Inc. and; 

Winfield Solutions, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 

g. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 



 

 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                         JANUARY 16, 2019      

                                  

                                       

                                  
 

    

 

  PAGE 6 OF 8 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for 

Dissolving Septic Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 

approved 3-0-0 

 

 

9. Commissioners’ Reports 

 

There were no Commissioner reports at this meeting. 

 

 

10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 

Mr. Yunits reported on the efforts of the County Dredge and issues with a current job in the 

Town of Falmouth. He also discussed plans for dredge work in Pamet Basin in the Town of 

Truro. 

 

11. Adjournment 

 

Barnstable, ss. at 10:56 A.M. on this sixteenth day of January A.D. 2019, Commissioner 

Beaty made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0  

 

List of Documents: 

 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Commissioners Personnel Schedule 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Commissioners L2 Budget  

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Information Technology Personnel Schedule 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Information Technology L2 Budget 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Resource Development Personnel Schedule 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget AmeriCorps Personnel Schedule 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Resource Development L2 Budget 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Assembly of Delegates Personnel Schedule 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Assembly of Delegates L2 Budget 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Finance Personnel Schedule 

 Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Finance L2 Budget 

 Draft minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of January 9, 

2019 

 Cape Cod Groundwater Guardians “What is an Aquifer?” factsheet 

 Memorandum dated January 15, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Owen Fletcher, 

Executive Assistant regarding the Cape & Islands’ License Plate Fund Grant Program 

Outline 

 Draft License Plate Grant Program Outline BCC for Approval 

 Memorandum dated January 15, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Owen Fletcher, 

Executive Assistant regarding a County Administrator Agreement Execution Delegation 

 Section 3 – 4 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter 



 

 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                         JANUARY 16, 2019      

                                  

                                       

                                  
 

    

 

  PAGE 7 OF 8 
 

 Certificates of National Service for AmeriCorps members 

 List of Appointees to Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee 

 WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Amendment No. 9 between the 

Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative Extension and the United States National 

Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)/Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute 

(WHOI) for FAIN: NA14OAR4170074, Project A/S 15s and supporting documents 

 WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement Amendment No. 3 between 

the Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative Extension and the United States National 

Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)/Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute 

(WHOI) for Subaward A101383 and attachments 

 Memorandum dated January 11, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, 

Chief Procurement Officer regarding a Notice of Bid Award for Golf Course Materials 

and Services to be used at Municipal Golf courses, and other Political Subdivisions, for 

the period of March 1, 2019 through February 29, 2020 

 Memorandum dated January 15, 2019 to the County Commissioners from the 

Community Septic Management Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving 

Septic Betterments 

 
 

 



 

 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

                                         JANUARY 16, 2019      

                                  

                                       

                                  
 

    

 

  PAGE 8 OF 8 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, February     , 2018.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 

: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6b 
 

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of January 23, 2019 



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 7  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the 
Superior Courthouse in Barnstable, on the twenty-third day of January, A.D. 2019 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners:  
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Steve Tebo Assistant County Administrator 
 
Mary McIsaac Director of Finance/Treasurer 
 
Don Reynolds Interim Director, Facilities Department 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Mike Maguire   Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 
 
Diane Murphy Deputy Director/Fisheries & Aquaculture Specialist, Cape Cod 

Cooperative Extension 
 
Jack Meade Register of Deeds, Registry of Deeds 
 
David Murphy Assistant Register of Deeds, Registry of Deeds 
 
Kristy Sentori Executive Director, Cape Cod Commission 
 
Anne Maguire Administrative Assistant, Cape Cod Commission 
 
Heather McElroy Natural Resources/Open Space Specialist, Cape Cod Commission 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                         JANUARY 23, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 7 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
 
4. Public Comment   

 
No members of the public offered comment. 
 
 

5. Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Hearings  
 

a. Facilities 
 
Mr. Yunits and Mr. Reynolds presented to the Board. He detailed additional 
personal costs and described the need for additional maintenance. The Board 
engaged in a lengthy discussion regarding unanticipated maintenance costs and 
upcoming capital costs. The Board also discussed possibilities to renovate the 
parking lots in the Complex, and possible placement of solar arrays. 
 

b. Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 
 
Mr. Maguire presented to the Board on the proposed budget. The Board discussed 
various sources of grant funds for the department and its effects on Extension staff. 
The Board also discussed the importance to the County’s reputation of the services 
the Extension provides. 
 

c. Registry of Deeds 
 
Mr. Meade and Mr. Murphy spoke regarding the Registry’s proposed budget. The 
Board engaged in a lengthy discussion regarding staff reductions due to increases 
in technological efficiency. Mr. Meade also discussed the difficulty in forecasting 
revenues based upon the real estate market. 

 
d. Capital Improvement Program 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to introduce a proposed ordinance, to authorize 
the County to purchase capital equipment, and implement capital improvements for 
use in conducting the business of the County and to borrow money to pay, pursuant 
to Sections 2 – 8(e) and 5 – 4(b) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, at 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                         JANUARY 23, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 7 
 

the next regular or special meeting of the Assembly of Delegates, as presented, 2nd 
by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
Ms. McIssac, Mr. Reynolds, and Mr. Yunits discussed the program. Ms. McIsaac 
detailed the process for producing Capital Budget requests. The Board discussed 
roof replacement as well as the disposal of county vehicles. Mr. Maguire spoke 
regarding a possible move for the Cooperative Extension to increase leasing space 
for the State. 

 
 
6. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of January 16, 2019 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the regular meeting minutes of January 
16, 2019 as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
The Board held the minutes until a future meeting due to technical concerns with 
their preparation. 

    
7. General Business  
 

a. Ordinance 19-01: Amending the Regional Policy Plan per Section 8H of 
Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989, as amended and Chapter C of the Code of 
Cape Cod Commission Regulations of the General Application: The Process 
to Review/Amend the Regional Policy Plan 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-01, amending the Regional 
Policy Plan per Section 8H of Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989, as amended and Chapter 
C of the Code of Cape Cod Commission Regulations of the General Application: The 
Process to Review/Amend the Regional Policy Plan, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the 
Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented., as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 

b. Proposed Ordinance 19-__: Amending Ordinance 05-18, establishing a 
Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to introduce a proposed ordinance, amending Ordinance 
05-18, establishing a Barnstable County Human Rights Commission, pursuant to Section 
2 – 8(e) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, at the next regular or special 
meeting of the Assembly of Delegates, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 
3-0-0 
 
Mr. Yunits spoke regarding the need to hire a new coordinator, and his work with 
the Human Rights Commissioners on the new draft ordinance. 

 
8. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                         JANUARY 23, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 7 
 

 
 
9. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the approval of an unpaid leave of absence for Stephen Coan, 
Deputy Director of the Fire Rescue Training Academy, for the period of 
February 14, 2019 through April 15, 2019 (156 hours) 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of an unpaid leave of absence 
for Stephen Coan, Deputy Director of the Fire Rescue Training Academy, for the period of 
February 14, 2019 through April 15, 2019 (156 hours), as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
b. Authorizing appointments to the Barnstable County Coastal Management 

Committee 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize appointments to the Barnstable County 
Coastal Management Committee, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-
0-0 

 
c. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to a cooperative agreement with 

the Town of Chatham to do and perform all dredge related work for Fox Hill 
Channel for an amount not to exceed $130,000.00, raising the maximum 
agreement amount to $189,501.00 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to a 
cooperative agreement with the Town of Chatham to do and perform all dredge related 
work for Fox Hill Channel for an amount not to exceed $130,000.00, raising the maximum 
agreement amount to $189,501.00, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 
3-0-0 

 
d. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Truro to perform 

dredge related work 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an agreement with the Town 
of Truro to perform dredge related work, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

 
e. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for 
Dissolving Septic Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

Chairman Bergstrom gave a detailed report on the Massachusetts Municipal Association 
Annual Conference. 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                         JANUARY 23, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 5 OF 7 
 

 
Commissioner Beaty 
 
Commissioner Flynn 

 
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
Mr. Yunits spoke regarding the status of renovations to the East Wing of the Old Jail. 
 

 
11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. At 10:42 A.M. on this twenty-third day of January A.D. 2019, Commissioner 
Beaty made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0  

 
 
List of Documents: 
 

• Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Facilities Personnel Schedule 
• Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Facilities L2 Budget  
• Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Cape Cod Cooperative Extension Personnel Schedule 
• Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Cape Cod Cooperative Extension L2 Budget 
• Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Registry of Deeds Personnel Schedule 
• Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Registry of Deeds L2 Budget 
• Proposed Ordinance 19-__: To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and 

implement capital improvements for use in conducting the business of the County and to 
borrow money to pay 

• Fiscal Year 2020 5-Year Capital Improvement Program 
• Ordinance 19-01: Amending the Regional Policy Plan per Section 8H of Chapter 716 of 

the Acts of 1989, as amended and Chapter C of the Code of Cape Cod Commission 
Regulations of the General Application: The Process to Review/Amend the Regional 
Policy Plan 

• Proposed Ordinance 19-__: Amending Ordinance 05-18, establishing a Barnstable 
County Human Rights Commission 

• Memo to the Barnstable County Commissioners from Stephen D. Coan dated January 17, 
2019 regarding a Request for an Unpaid Leave of Absence 

• List of Appointees to Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee 
• Amendment to a cooperative agreement with the Town of Chatham to do and perform all 

dredge related work for Fox Hill Channel for an amount not to exceed $130,000.00, 
raising the maximum agreement amount to $189,501.00 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                         JANUARY 23, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 6 OF 7 
 

• Amendment to a cooperative agreement with the Town of Truro to perform dredge related 
work, executed January 24, 2018, raising the maximum contract amount to $180,000.00 
and extending the work area to include the approach, basin, and channel 

• Email from Rae Ann Palmer sent January 18, 2019 at 8:44 a.m. to Jack Yunits regarding a 
Truro Dredge Contract and Extension Question 

• Memorandum dated January 15, 2019 to the County Commissioners from the 
Community Septic Management Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving 
Septic Betterments 

 



 
 
 
                               BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                         JANUARY 23, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 7 OF 7 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, February     , 2018.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 
 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7a 
 

Discussion regarding the Mercy Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award  



Mary T. McIsaac 
Finance Director /Treasurer 
mary.mcisaac@barnstablecounty.org 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

County of Barnstable 
Superior Court House, 

P.O. Box 427 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

Tel: 508-375-6645 
Fax: 508-362-4136 

January 7, 2019 
County Commissioners 
Mary T. McIsaac 
Mercy Otis Warren Fiscal Year 2019 Allocation 

Patricia Rogers 
Assistant Treasurer 

trogers@barnstablecounty.org 

Please authorize the allocation of $500.00 funds for Fiscal Year 2019 to the Mercy Otis Warren 
Committee to be administered by the County Administrator. 

Approved: 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

~~~ 
Ronald R. Beaty 

0►~09~19
Date 

Ronald $~rgstrom 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BANRSTABLE, SS. 

At the Superior Courthouse Building on the ninth day of January, A.D. 2019, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the allocation of $500.00 for Fiscal Year 2019 to the County 

Administrator to administer to the activities of the Mercy Otis Warren Committee, as presented, 

2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, Attest, January ~ 0 , 2019 

stable County Regional Clerk 









20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9a 
 

Authorizing the creation of a Medical Reserve Corps Administrative Assistant 
Position in the Department of Health and Environment as recommended by the 
County Hiring Committee 

  



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
OFFICE OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

Justyna Marczak 
Human Resources Director 
Phone: (508) 375-6646 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 
jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

February 5, 2019 
County Commissioners 
Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director 

SUBJECT: MRC Administrative Assistant Position 

Please authorize the creation of a Medical Reserve Corps Administrative Assistant Position in the 
Department of Health and Environment. 

 
 

 
 

 

Approved: 

Board of Regional Commissioners 
 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Barnstable County Commissioners 

FROM: Sean M. O’Brien 
Director 

RE: Establishment of a Part Time Clerical Position for the Cape Cod 
Medical Reserve Corps. 

DATE: January 16, 2019 

The Cape Cod Medical Reserve Corps, a program under the Barnstable County 
Department of Health and Environment, is looking to establish a part-time Medical 
Reserve Corps Administrative Assistant Position.  A copy of the job description has been 
attached.  It will be completely funded by the Health and Medical Coordinating Coaltion 
Grant the department receives from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health and 
there will not be any benefits for this position.   

Initially the position will be for 12 hours per week, the next fiscal year it will be for 8-10 
hours per week.  The position will be housed iun the department.  

Thank you for your consideration. 

CC:  Julie Ferguson, Director 
Barnstable County Resource Development Department 

Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Coordinator 
Barnstable County Commisioner’s Office 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARMENT OF HEALTH 

AND ENVIRONMENT 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

POST OFFICE BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MA 02630 

Phone: (508) 375-6613 
FAX:   (508) 362-2603 
Email:  bcrepc@barnstablecounty.org 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

Barnstable County 
MRC Administrative Assistant – Health Department 

Page 1 

Title: Medical Reserve Corps Administrative 
Assistant 

Classification:  Barnstable County 

Department:  Health and Environment Grade:  OC - 2 
Reports to:  Director of Medical Reserve Corps FLSA Status:  Non-Exempt 
Effective Date:  January 2019 Union Status:  Non-represented 

Summary 
Professional, administrative and technical work providing diverse administrative support to the Director 
of the Medical Reserve Corps (MRC), including but not limited to weather related events, mass 
immunizations, sheltering needs and other emerging issues; all other related work, as required. 

Supervision 
Works under the administrative direction of the Director of the Medical Reserve Corps. Employee sets 
own daily work plan, receives oral and written instructions for specific assignments.  Work and 
assignments are reviewed on an as-needed basis.   

Essential Functions 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 
work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 

Responds to requests for volunteer applications via email or phone; processing and filing completed 
applications and volunteer information. 

Monitors and assists with departmental budget; organizing purchase orders and invoices; assisting in the 
organization, management and ordering of supplies. 

Sets up spreadsheets for events. 

Prepares materials for projects and events. 

Assists with correspondence and organization of files. 

Assists with Volgistics Database. 

Performs similar or related work as required, directed or the situation dictates. 

Recommended Minimum Qualifications 

Education and Experience 

High school diploma and additional business training equivalent to an Associate Degree.  

Certifications: 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

Barnstable County 
MRC Administrative Assistant – Health Department 

Page 2 

A valid U.S. Driver’s License   

Knowledge of Microsoft based computer programs such as Word, Excel, Access, and Power Point is 
essential.  

Ability Ability to assume different roles in a rapidly changing environment or event as the situation 
requires during both the emergency and non-emergency functions performed by the MRC. 
Organizational skills, ability to communicate both in writing and orally and interacting with both the 
public and professionals are essential.  Additionally, ability to use a computer is required. 

Skill: Excellent oral and communication skills. 

Job Environment 

Work is generally performed in an office setting; work is generally stable with some fluctuations based 
on seasonal factors. Operates computer and standard office equipment. Makes regular contact with the 
public in person and by telephone; contacts include County department staff, staff of other government 
and private agencies and citizens. 

Errors could result in the distribution of incorrect information to staff or the public or loss of critical 
operational information for the MRC. 

Physical Requirements 

The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  

Minimal physical effort required; must be able to walk, listen and use a computer keyboard with 
sufficient speed; required to talk, listen and stand sometimes for extended periods of time; occasionally 
required to lift objects weighing up to 40 pounds.   

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, 
and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job 
change. 

Equal Opportunity/Americans with Disabilities Act Employer 



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9b 
 

Authorizing the approval to fill a vacant Custodian position in the Facilities 
Department, as recommended by the Review Committee   





20190206 

AGENDA ITEM 9c 
Authorizing the promotion of Andrew Platt from the position of Interim Program 
Coordinator, to the position of Program Coordinator, effective March 1, 2019
 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
OFFICE OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

Justyna Marczak 
Human Resources Director 
Phone: (508) 375-6646 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 
jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

February 5, 2019 
County Commissioners 
Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director 

SUBJECT: RDO Program Coordinator Position 

Please authorize the promotion of Andrew Platt from the position of Interim Program Coordinator, to 
the position of Program Coordinator, effective March 1, 2019, as recommended by the County Review 
Committee.

 
 

 
 

 

Approved: 

Board of Regional Commissioners 
 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Barnstable County Commissioners 

FROM: Sean M. O’Brien 
Director 

RE: Establishment of a Part Time Clerical Position for the Cape Cod 
Medical Reserve Corps. 

DATE: January 16, 2019 

The Cape Cod Medical Reserve Corps, a program under the Barnstable County 
Department of Health and Environment, is looking to establish a part-time Medical 
Reserve Corps Administrative Assistant Position.  A copy of the job description has been 
attached.  It will be completely funded by the Health and Medical Coordinating Coaltion 
Grant the department receives from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health and 
there will not be any benefits for this position.   

Initially the position will be for 12 hours per week, the next fiscal year it will be for 8-10 
hours per week.  The position will be housed iun the department.  

Thank you for your consideration. 

CC:  Julie Ferguson, Director 
Barnstable County Resource Development Department 

Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Coordinator 
Barnstable County Commisioner’s Office 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARMENT OF HEALTH 

AND ENVIRONMENT 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

POST OFFICE BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MA 02630 

Phone: (508) 375-6613 
FAX:   (508) 362-2603 
Email:  bcrepc@barnstablecounty.org 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

Barnstable County 
MRC Administrative Assistant – Health Department 

Page 1 

Title: Medical Reserve Corps Administrative 
Assistant 

Classification:  Barnstable County 

Department:  Health and Environment Grade:  OC - 2 
Reports to:  Director of Medical Reserve Corps FLSA Status:  Non-Exempt 
Effective Date:  January 2019 Union Status:  Non-represented 

Summary 
Professional, administrative and technical work providing diverse administrative support to the Director 
of the Medical Reserve Corps (MRC), including but not limited to weather related events, mass 
immunizations, sheltering needs and other emerging issues; all other related work, as required. 

Supervision 
Works under the administrative direction of the Director of the Medical Reserve Corps. Employee sets 
own daily work plan, receives oral and written instructions for specific assignments.  Work and 
assignments are reviewed on an as-needed basis.   

Essential Functions 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 
work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 

Responds to requests for volunteer applications via email or phone; processing and filing completed 
applications and volunteer information. 

Monitors and assists with departmental budget; organizing purchase orders and invoices; assisting in the 
organization, management and ordering of supplies. 

Sets up spreadsheets for events. 

Prepares materials for projects and events. 

Assists with correspondence and organization of files. 

Assists with Volgistics Database. 

Performs similar or related work as required, directed or the situation dictates. 

Recommended Minimum Qualifications 

Education and Experience 

High school diploma and additional business training equivalent to an Associate Degree.  

Certifications: 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

Barnstable County 
MRC Administrative Assistant – Health Department 

Page 2 

A valid U.S. Driver’s License   

Knowledge of Microsoft based computer programs such as Word, Excel, Access, and Power Point is 
essential.  

Ability Ability to assume different roles in a rapidly changing environment or event as the situation 
requires during both the emergency and non-emergency functions performed by the MRC. 
Organizational skills, ability to communicate both in writing and orally and interacting with both the 
public and professionals are essential.  Additionally, ability to use a computer is required. 

Skill: Excellent oral and communication skills. 

Job Environment 

Work is generally performed in an office setting; work is generally stable with some fluctuations based 
on seasonal factors. Operates computer and standard office equipment. Makes regular contact with the 
public in person and by telephone; contacts include County department staff, staff of other government 
and private agencies and citizens. 

Errors could result in the distribution of incorrect information to staff or the public or loss of critical 
operational information for the MRC. 

Physical Requirements 

The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  

Minimal physical effort required; must be able to walk, listen and use a computer keyboard with 
sufficient speed; required to talk, listen and stand sometimes for extended periods of time; occasionally 
required to lift objects weighing up to 40 pounds.   

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, 
and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job 
change. 

Equal Opportunity/Americans with Disabilities Act Employer 



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9d 
 

Authorizing the execution of a certification that the Board of Regional 
Commissioners has fixed the sum of $500,000.00, for an annual bond to the 
County for the performance of the Assistant County Treasurer’s duties, pursuant 
to Chapter 35, Section 3 of the Massachusetts General Laws   



County of Barnstable 
Finance Department 
Superior Court House, 

P.O. Box 427 

Barnstable, MA 02630 

Tel: 508-375-6645 

Fax: 508-362-4136 
Mary T. McIsaac 

Director of Finance /Treasurer 

To: County Commissioners 

From: Tricia Rogers l 

Date: January 28, 2019 

Subject: Certify Fixed Sum 

Patricia Rogers 

Assistant Treasurer 

trogers@barnstab lecounty. org 

Please authorize the following payment/prepayment: 

Purpose: Certify the fixed sum of foregoing bond at $500,000.00 for Patricia Rogers 

Period: February 10, 2019-February 10, 2020 

Please sign on the "authorized Representative line in section 2 of the attached BB611008 form. 

The Verification Certificate form is provided by Travelers and identifies the amount of the Bond 

for Patricia Rogers. 

cc: M. McIsaac 







20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9e 
 

Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by the American Cancer Society 
to utilize the County Courts Complex for the start and finish of their annual 
Making Strides Against Breast Cancer event on Sunday October 20, 2019  



  

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
OFFICE OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 
 

Jack T. Yunits, Jr. 
County Administrator 
Cell: (508) 510-1127 
Office: (508) 375-6771 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 
jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: February 5, 2019 
TO: County Commissioners 
FROM: Own Fletcher, Executive Assistant 
SUBJECT: Making Strides Against Breast Cancer Event 
  

 
Please  authorize the approval of a grounds request by the American Cancer Society to utilize the County 
Courts Complex for the start and finish of their annual Making Strides Against Breast Cancer event on 
Sunday October 20, 2019, subject to the County Use Policy, including yet not limited to, proof of 
insurance, post event clean-up, and any other provisions set forth by the Facilities Director. 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 



January 24, 2019 

Dear Commissioner: 

'~ MAKING STRIDES 
Against Breast Cancer -

I American 
Cancer 

~~ society 

The American Cancer Society is planning the annual Making Strides Against Breast Cancer event on 
Sunday October 20, 2019. We have utilized the courthouse as our start/finish location over the last few 
years and our participants love it. The location in the village is perfect and of course the walk route is 
picturesque. We again would like to ask for your permission to use the front courtyard of the Barnstable 

County Superior Courthouse as our Start/Finish location. 

As a vital part of our walk we request the use of the Barnstable County Courthouse Bandstand and 
parking lot for use as part of our event day activities and parking. Our event will be held (including set-
upand breakdown) from lam to 3pm. We are also asking that access to the bandstand electrical be 

available so that our radio sponsor may plug in their equipment as in years past. I will reach out to Joe 
Berlandi about that. We have secured our own restrooms and trash receptacles and will endeavor to 

keep all areas clean and tidy. The American Cancer Society Making Strides Against Breast Cancer is 
more than a walk; it demonstrates the progress we are making together to fight this disease. Making 

Strides does not have a registration fee or minimum fundraising requirements, and unites friends, 

families, and coworkers to raise awareness and funds to fight breast cancer. 

We will be sure to acquire all necessary permitting and town permissions for this event and hope that 

you will consider joining us on the walk day to celebrate this wonderful event. Your acceptance of this 

request will help the American Cancer Society save more lives from breast cancer and allow the 

Barnstable County Courthouse to connect with community members in new and meaningful ways. 

Breast cancer touches so many people in our community, but it's only when we join together that we 

will finish the fight. Through the Making Strides Against Breast Cancer walk, the American Cancer 

Society is doing the most to help people with breast cancer today and striving to find cures to end the 

disease tomorrow. Your support is what will make it possible to end breast cancer. 

I have attached our current certificate of insurance for your review. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 508-367-1542 or ~~asie.Frost@cancer.org Thank you in 

advance for your consideration and 1 look forward to hearing from you. If we have your permission, 

could you send me an email or letter to the address below, I will use that to get the rest of the permits 

from the town. 

Sincerely, 

Susie Frost 

Community Manager, American Cancer Society 

4 Hollyhock Dr. West Barnstable, MA. 02668 (home office) 

New England Division 1324 Belmont St. Suite 204 Brockton, MA. 02301 



AMERICAN4 

A~ ~® 
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 

DATE (AIMIDDIYYYY) 

a/2o/201$ 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE MOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on 
this certficate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 

Commercial Lines — (404) 923-3700 

USI Insurance Services National, Inc. 

3475 Piedmont Road NE, Suite 800 

Atlanta, GA 30305-2886 

CONTACT Jennifer Lefler 
PH~ONEE FAX 
iAIC. No. E#): 470-875-0441 tA~, ~►; 610-537-1929 
,~~~: jennifer.lefler@usi.com 

NAIC 0 INStNtER(Sj AFFORDING COVERAGE 

INSURERA: ACE American Insurance Company 22667 
INSURED 

American Cancer Society, Inc. 

250 Williams Street, NW 

4th Floor 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

INsuRER B: Evanston Insurance Company 35378 

INsuRERc: 

INSURER D 

iNsuRER E 
~~~ F ; 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 13366287 REVISION NUMBER: See below 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL 
INSD ~~ WVD POLICY NUMBER 

POLICY EFF 
(MMIDDIYYYY) 

POLICY EXP 
(IrMrIDWYYY1r) LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIALi'aENERALLIABILITY 

OCCUR 

HDOG71210170 09/01/2018 09/01/2019 EACH OCCURRENCE $ I•000•000 

CLAIAIS~utADE X PREM SES (EaEoccurrence) $ ~•~ 

MED EXP (Any one person) S 2.500 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1.000.000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 25,000.000 

X POLICY JERC LOC PRODUCTS -COMP/OP AGG S 2•~•~ 

OTHER: $ 

/~ AUTOMOBILE LU16iLITY 

ANY AUTO 

OWNED 
AUTOS ONLY 
HIRED 
AUTOS ONLY ONLY 

ISAH2527295A 09{01/2018 09/01 /2019 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
tEa accident) 

$ ►000000 

X BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) b 
_ 

NON-0WNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) 

$ 
_ _AUTOS 

$ 

B 
X UMBRELLALUIB 

EXCESS LIAR 

X OCCUR 

CLAIMS-MADE 

MKLV2EUL102751 09/01/2018 09/01/2019 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1.~0.~ 

AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000 

DED X RETENTION $ 10,000 $ 

A 

A 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS• uABRJTY 
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
K es, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS 

YlN 

N!A 

WLRC65437181 (AOS) 

SCFC65437223 1 ~ ) 

09/01 /2018 

09/01/2018 

09/01 /2019 

09/01/2019 

X STATUTE ERH

E.LEACHACCtDENT $ 1'0~'~ 
C 

E.L. DISEASE - EA BrAPLOVEE $ 1,000,000 

bebw E.L. DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT $ 1 •~0•~ 

A Hired Car Physical Damage ISAH2527295A 09/01/2018 09!01/2019 ACV Comprehensive & Collision: $1,000 Deductible 

DESCRH~TION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS) VEHICLES (ACORD 1Q1, AddiBonal Remarks Schedule, may tat attached it more space is required) 

Evidence of Insurance 

ANCELLATION 

American Cancer Society, Inc. 

250 Williams St. NW 

4th Floor 

Atlanta GA 30303 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

TWE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

At1THORIZEDREPRESENTATiVE 

g~~,~.~ 
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD ©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016103) 





--~-~ -~-

~°►~ ~® EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE °̀ ~~'M"~D°""Y'r' s/s/2o1 s 
THIS EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS 
UPON THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, 
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT 
THE ISSUING tNSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATNE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST. 

NO RIGHTS 
EXTEND OR ALTER 

BETWEEN 

PRODUCER NAME, PHONE 
CONTACT PERSON AND ADDRESS (A(C No Ex~: 

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS 

Westport Insurance Corporation 

5200 Metcalf 

Overland Park, KS 66201 

~ MULTIPLE COMPANIES, COMPLETE SEPARATE 

NAK:NO: 39845 

Commercial Lines - (404) 923-3700 
USI Insurance Services National, Inc. 
3475 Piedmont Road NE, Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30305-2886 

FORM FOR EACH FAX 
~ 

E~AAII 
(AX:, No?: ADDRESS: 

CODE: SUB CODE: POLICY TYPE 
Property AGENCY 

CUSTOMER D IF: _ 
NAMED INSURED AND ADDRESS 
American Cancer Sodety, Inc. 
250 Williams Street 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER 

NAP 2002805 00 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

09/01/2018 

EXPIRATION DATE 

09/01/2019 
CONTINUED UNTIL 

IF CHECKED TERMINATED 

ADDITIONAL NAMED NSURED(S) THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVDENCE DATED: 

PROPERTY INFORMATION (ACORD 101 may be attached if more space is wired) ®BUILDING OR ®BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY 

Blanket Limit $250,000,000 Bldg/PP and $10M BI/EE 

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERN~ INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING 
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDRION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY 
BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS 
OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

COVERAGEINFORMATION PERILS INSURED BASIC BROAD X I SPECIAL 

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY COVERAGE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE: ; 250,000,000 DED: $50,000 

YES NO WA 

® BUSINESS INCOME VALUE X ffYES, LIMIT: $14,199,662 Actual Loss Sustained; # of months: 

BLANKET COVERAGE X If YES, indigte values) reported on property identified above: S 

TERRORISM COVERAGE X Attach Disdosure Notice /DEC 

IS THERE A TERRORISMSPECIFIC EXCLUSION? 

IS DOMESTIC TERRORISM EXCLUDED? 

LIMITED FUNGUS COVERAGE If YES, LIMIT: DED: 

FUNGUS EXCLUSION (If "YES', specify organization's form used) 

REPLACEMENT COST X 

AGREED VALUE 

COINSURANCE X If YES, % 

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN (If Applicable) X If YES, LIMIT: IndUded DED: 

ORDINANCE OR LAW - Coverage for loss to undamaged portion of bldg If YES, LIMIT: DED: 

- Demolition Cosls ff YES, LIMIT: DED: 

-Ina. Cost of Construction If YES, LIMIT: DED: 

EARTH MOVEMENT (If Applicable) If YES, LIMIT: DED: 

FLOOD (If Applicable) If YES, LIMIT: DED: 

WIND /HAIL INCL NO Subject to Different Provisions: If YES, LIMIT: DED: 

NAMED STORM INCL YE5 ~ NO Subject to Different Provisions: If YES, LIMIT: DED: 

PERMISSION TO WAIVE SUBROGATION IN FAVOR OF MORTGAGE 
HOLDER PRIOR TO LOSS 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE 

DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

ADDITIONAL INTEREST 
CONTRACT OF SALE 

MORTGAGEE 

LENDER5 LOSS PAYABLE I I LOSS PAYEE 

NAME AND ADDRES8 
American Cancer Sodety, Inc. 
250 Williams Street 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

LENDER SERVICING AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 02003-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 28 (2018/03) 

1174350 



AMERICAN4 

REMARKS: (Continued from Page1): 

Miscellaneous Equipment/Leased/Rented Equipment - $1,000,000 subject to $100,000 Deductible 

1174350 



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9f 
 

Authorizing the execution of a waiver of the 120-day notice period as to the 
acquiring of an interest by the Massachusetts Department of Conservation and 
Recreation in parcels of forestland located in the Town of Brewster, pursuant to 
Chapter 51 of Title 301 of the Code of Massachusetts Regulations   



cr 
Massachusetts 

January 28, 2019 

Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested 
No. 7018 1830 0001 8003 8624 

Barnstable County County Commissioners 

County Commissioners' Office 

3195 Main Street 

PO Box 427 

Barnstable, MA 02630 

RE: Fourteen (14) Acres of Undeveloped Forestland in [3re~~ ster 

Dear Commissioners: 

RECEIWED 
~';^.~J ~ 1 2~~ ; 9 

Finance 

The Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) is considering the purchase of the 

fee or lesser interest in six parcels of land located in the Town of Brewster. State regulations (301 CMR 

51.00) require DCR to provide you and certain other public officials with written notice of any planned 

purchase by DCR at least 120 days prior to purchase for informational purposes. This letter is intended to 

serve as such notice. 

The six parcels under consideration contain a total of approximately fourteen (14) acres (t) of 

undeveloped forestland and identified by the enclosed locus map marked "Exhibit A." If DCR acquires 

the property, the property will be added to Nickerson State Park and managed for conservation and 

recreation purposes. 

Should DCR decide to pursue this acquisition, it may be necessary to complete the transaction in less than 

the 120-day notice period required by the regulations. We therefore request that you agree to a reduction 

of the notice-period time, by signing the enclosed waiver form to indicate your approval of the reduction 

of the 120-day notice period and returning it to us using the signed waiver using the enclosed self-

addressed envelope. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, kindly contact Sean Pierce, Director of Government 

Affairs, at (617) 626-4991. For your information, DCR has sent similar notices to Senator Cyr, 

Representative Peake, the Town of Brewster and the Cape Cod Commission. Thank you. 

Enclosures 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Conservation and Recreation 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 600 
Boston MA 02114-2119 

617-626-1250 617-626-1351 Fax 

www, mass.gov/dcr 

Very truly yours, 

~ ~..~ ~~ 
ouis M. Ross 

Assistant General Counsel 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY &ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

Charles D. Baker 

Governor 

Karyn E. Polito 

Lt. Governor 

Matthew A. Beaton, Secretary, Executive 

Office of Energy &Environmental Affairs 

Leo Roy, Commissioner 

Department of Conservation &Recreation 



r ...._. , _ .. . 

~~ 

~u

•` 4. 



120 DAY WAIVER FORM 

Pursuant to Chapter 51 of Title 301 of the Code of Massachusetts Regulations., we, the County 

Commissioners of Barnstable County, hereby agree to waive the 120-day notice period as required by said 

section, as the parcel of forestland adjacent to Nickerson State Park containing approximately 6.5 acres (t) 

located in the Town of Brewster, in which the Department of Conservation and Recreation is considering 

acquiring an interest. 

Barnstable County, 
By its County Commissioners 

Date: , 2019 
Chairman 



Exhibit Fi 

dcr ~~ 4 254 544 T,a4o 
 Feet 

Legend 

i Subject Propertyr 

Town Boundary 



cr 
Massachusetts 

January 29, 2019 

Certified Mail No. 7018 1830 0001 8003 8655 
Return Receipt Requested 

Barnstable County County Commissioners 
County Commissioners' Office 

3195 Main Street 

PO Box 427 

Barnstable, MA 02630 

Dear Commissioners: 

RECEIWED 
r,~ ~. ., . ~ ~ Z ,'g 

Finan~~ 

The Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) is considering the purchase of the 
fee or lesser interest in land located in the Town of Brewster. State regulations at 301 CMR 51.00, et seq., 
require DCR to provide written notice for informational purposes of any planned purchase to you and 
certain other public officials at least 120 days prior to purchase. This letter is intended to serve as such 

notice. 

The property under consideration contains 6.5 (+/-) acres of undeveloped land. If acquired by DCR, the 

property will be added to Nickerson State Park and managed for conservation and recreation purposes. 

Enclosed is a locus map marked "Exhibit A" which shows the property in which we are interested. 

Should DCR decide to pursue this acquisition, it may be necessary to complete the transaction in less than 

the 120-day notice period otherwise required. We therefore ask that you agree to this reduction in time, 

and indicate your approval of the reduction on the waiver form enclosed herewith, and return it to DCR 

in the enclosed envelope. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, kindly contact Sean Pierce, Director of Government 

Affairs, at 617-626-4991. For your information, DCR has sent similar notices to the Town of Brewster, 

Senator Julian Cyr, Representative Sarah Peake and the Cape Cod Commission. 

Thank you very much. 

Very truly yours, 

i 

~~~~~ 

1Jouis M. Ross 

Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosures 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Conservation and Recreation 

251 Causeway Street, Suite 600 

Boston MA 02114-2119 
617-626-1250 617-626-1351 Fax 

www.mass.gov/dcr 

• EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY &ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

Charles D. Baker Matthew A. Beaton, Secretary, Executive 

Governor Office of Energy &Environmental Affairs 

Karyn E. Polito 

Lt. Governor 

Leo Roy, Commissioner 

Department of Conservation &Recreation 



120-DAY WAIVER FORM 

Pursuant to Chapter 51 of Title 301 of the Code of Massachusetts Regulations., we, the County 
Commissioners of Barnstable County, hereby agree to waive the 120-day notice period as required by said 
section, as to six (6) parcels of forestland containing approximately fourteen (14) acres (t) located in the 
Town of Brewster, in which the Department of Conservation and Recreation is considering acquiring an 
interest. 

Barnstable County, 
By its County Commissioners 

Date: , 2019 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 



Exhibit A 

dcr 
Mu~~ecb~ueiu 

OP 

0 0.25 0.5 Miles 



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9g 
 

Authorizing the execution of documents for a grant from the Massachusetts 
Department of Agricultural Resources to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, 
in the amount of $68,500.00, for a period from October 1, 2018 through June 
30, 2019 (State Fiscal Year 2019), to fund the marketing efforts of the Buy 
Fresh/Buy Local Cape Cod Program  



CCOOMMMMOONNWWEEAALLTTHH  TTEERRMMSS  AANNDD  CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS  
  

PPaaggee  11..  ooff  22..  

  

TThhiiss  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  CCoonnddiittiioonnss  ffoorrmm  iiss  
jjooiinnttllyy  iissssuueedd  bbyy  tthhee  EExxeeccuuttiivvee  OOffffiiccee  ffoorr  
AAddmmiinniissttrraattiioonn  aanndd  FFiinnaannccee  ((AANNFF)),,  tthhee  OOffffiiccee  ooff  tthhee  
CCoommppttrroolllleerr  ((CCTTRR))  aanndd  tthhee  OOppeerraattiioonnaall  SSeerrvviicceess  
DDiivviissiioonn  ((OOSSDD))  ffoorr  uussee  bbyy  aallll  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  ooff  

MMaassssaacchhuusseettttss  ((““SSttaattee””))  DDeeppaarrttmmeennttss  aanndd  CCoonnttrraaccttoorrss..    AAnnyy  cchhaannggeess  oorr  
eelleeccttrroonniicc  aalltteerraattiioonnss  bbyy  eeiitthheerr  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  oorr  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  ttoo  tthhee  
ooffffiicciiaall  vveerrssiioonn  ooff  tthhiiss  ffoorrmm,,  aass  jjooiinnttllyy  ppuubblliisshheedd  bbyy  AANNFF,,  CCTTRR  aanndd  OOSSDD,,  
sshhaallll  bbee  vvooiidd..    UUppoonn  eexxeeccuuttiioonn  ooff  tthheessee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  CCoonnddiittiioonnss  
bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  aanndd  ffiilliinngg  aass  pprreessccrriibbeedd  bbyy  tthhee  OOffffiiccee  ooff  tthhee  CCoommppttrroolllleerr,,  
tthheessee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  CCoonnddiittiioonnss  wwiillll  bbee  iinnccoorrppoorraatteedd  bbyy  rreeffeerreennccee  
iinnttoo  aannyy  CCoonnttrraacctt  ffoorr  CCoommmmooddiittiieess  aanndd  SSeerrvviicceess  eexxeeccuutteedd  bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  
aanndd  aannyy  SSttaattee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt,,  iinn  tthhee  aabbsseennccee  ooff  aa  ssuuppeerrsseeddiinngg  llaaww  oorr  rreegguullaattiioonn  
rreeqquuiirriinngg  aa  ddiiffffeerreenntt  CCoonnttrraacctt  ffoorrmm..    PPeerrffoorrmmaannccee  sshhaallll  iinncclluuddee  sseerrvviicceess  
rreennddeerreedd,,  oobblliiggaattiioonnss  dduuee,,  ccoossttss  iinnccuurrrreedd,,  ccoommmmooddiittiieess  aanndd  ddeelliivveerraabblleess  
pprroovviiddeedd  aanndd  aacccceepptteedd  bbyy  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt,,  pprrooggrraammss  pprroovviiddeedd  oorr  ootthheerr  
ccoommmmiittmmeennttss  aauutthhoorriizzeedd  uunnddeerr  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt..    AA  ddeelliivveerraabbllee  sshhaallll  iinncclluuddee  aannyy  
ttaannggiibbllee  pprroodduucctt  ttoo  bbee  ddeelliivveerreedd  aass  aann  eelleemmeenntt  ooff  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  uunnddeerr  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt..    
TThhee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  iiss  eennttiittlleedd  ttoo  oowwnneerrsshhiipp  aanndd  ppoosssseessssiioonn  ooff  aallll  ddeelliivveerraabblleess  
ppuurrcchhaasseedd  oorr  ddeevveellooppeedd  wwiitthh  SSttaattee  ffuunnddss..    CCoonnttrraacctt  sshhaallll  mmeeaann  tthhee  SSttaannddaarrdd  
CCoonnttrraacctt  FFoorrmm  iissssuueedd  jjooiinnttllyy  bbyy  AANNFF,,  CCTTRR  aanndd  OOSSDD..  
11..  CCoonnttrraacctt  EEffffeeccttiivvee  SSttaarrtt  DDaattee..    NNoottwwiitthhssttaannddiinngg  vveerrbbaall  oorr  ootthheerr  
rreepprreesseennttaattiioonnss  bbyy  tthhee  ppaarrttiieess,,  oorr  aann  eeaarrlliieerr  ssttaarrtt  ddaattee  iinnddiiccaatteedd  iinn  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  tthhee  
eeffffeeccttiivvee  ssttaarrtt  ddaattee  ooff  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  uunnddeerr  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  sshhaallll  bbee  tthhee  ddaattee  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  
hhaass  bbeeeenn  eexxeeccuutteedd  bbyy  aann  aauutthhoorriizzeedd  ssiiggnnaattoorryy  ooff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr,,  tthhee  
DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt,,  aa  llaatteerr  ddaattee  ssppeecciiffiieedd  iinn  tthhee  CCoonnttrraacctt  oorr  tthhee  ddaattee  ooff  aannyy  aapppprroovvaallss  
rreeqquuiirreedd  bbyy  llaaww  oorr  rreegguullaattiioonn,,  wwhhiicchheevveerr  iiss  llaatteerr..  
22..  PPaayymmeennttss  AAnndd  CCoommppeennssaattiioonn..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  oonnllyy  bbee  ccoommppeennssaatteedd  
ffoorr  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  ddeelliivveerreedd  aanndd  aacccceepptteedd  bbyy  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  iinn  aaccccoorrddaannccee  wwiitthh  
tthhee  ssppeecciiffiicc  tteerrmmss  aanndd  ccoonnddiittiioonnss  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt..    AAllll  CCoonnttrraacctt  ppaayymmeennttss  aarree  
ssuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  aapppprroopprriiaattiioonn  ppuurrssuuaanntt  ttoo  MM..GG..LL..  CC..  2299,,  §§2266,,  oorr  tthhee  aavvaaiillaabbiilliittyy  ooff  
ssuuffffiicciieenntt  nnoonn--aapppprroopprriiaatteedd  ffuunnddss  ffoorr  tthhee  ppuurrppoosseess  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  aanndd  sshhaallll  bbee  
ssuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  iinntteerrcceepptt  ppuurrssuuaanntt  ttoo  MM..GG..LL..  CC..  77AA,,  §§33  aanndd  881155  CCMMRR  99..0000..  
OOvveerrppaayymmeennttss  sshhaallll  bbee  rreeiimmbbuurrsseedd  bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  oorr  mmaayy  bbee  ooffffsseett  bbyy  tthhee  
DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  ffrroomm  ffuuttuurree  ppaayymmeennttss  iinn  aaccccoorrddaannccee  wwiitthh  ssttaattee  ffiinnaannccee  llaaww..    
AAcccceeppttaannccee  bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  ooff  aannyy  ppaayymmeenntt  oorr  ppaarrttiiaall  ppaayymmeenntt,,  wwiitthhoouutt  aannyy  
wwrriitttteenn  oobbjjeeccttiioonn  bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr,,  sshhaallll  iinn  eeaacchh  iinnssttaannccee  ooppeerraattee  aass  aa  rreelleeaassee  
aanndd  ddiisscchhaarrggee  ooff  tthhee  SSttaattee  ffrroomm  aallll  ccllaaiimmss,,  lliiaabbiilliittiieess  oorr  ootthheerr  oobblliiggaattiioonnss  
rreellaattiinngg  ttoo  tthhee  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt..  
33..  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  PPaayymmeenntt  MMeecchhaanniissmm..  AAllll  CCoonnttrraaccttoorrss  wwiillll  bbee  ppaaiidd  uussiinngg  tthhee  
PPaayymmeenntt  VVoouucchheerr  SSyysstteemm  uunnlleessss  aa  ddiiffffeerreenntt  ppaayymmeenntt  mmeecchhaanniissmm  iiss  rreeqquuiirreedd..    
TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  ttiimmeellyy  ssuubbmmiitt  iinnvvooiicceess  ((PPaayymmeenntt  VVoouucchheerrss  --  FFoorrmm  PPVV))  
aanndd  ssuuppppoorrttiinngg  ddooccuummeennttaattiioonn  aass  pprreessccrriibbeedd  iinn  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt..    TThhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  
sshhaallll  rreevviieeww  aanndd  rreettuurrnn  rreejjeecctteedd  iinnvvooiicceess  wwiitthhiinn  ffiifftteeeenn  ((1155))  ddaayyss  ooff  rreecceeiipptt  wwiitthh  
aa  wwrriitttteenn  eexxppllaannaattiioonn  ffoorr  rreejjeeccttiioonn..    PPaayymmeennttss  sshhaallll  bbee  mmaaddee  iinn  aaccccoorrddaannccee  wwiitthh  
tthhee  bbiillll  ppaayyiinngg  ppoolliiccyy  iissssuueedd  bbyy  tthhee  OOffffiiccee  ooff  tthhee  CCoommppttrroolllleerr  aanndd  881155  CCMMRR  
44..0000,,  pprroovviiddeedd  tthhaatt  ppaayymmeenntt  ppeerriiooddss  lliisstteedd  iinn  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  ooff  lleessss  tthhaann  ffoorrttyy--ffiivvee  
((4455))  ddaayyss  ffrroomm  tthhee  ddaattee  ooff  rreecceeiipptt  ooff  aann  iinnvvooiiccee  sshhaallll  bbee  eeffffeeccttiivvee  oonnllyy  ttoo  eennaabbllee  
aa  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  ttoo  ttaakkee  aaddvvaannttaaggee  ooff  eeaarrllyy  ppaayymmeenntt  iinncceennttiivveess  aanndd  sshhaallll  nnoott  
ssuubbjjeecctt  aannyy  ppaayymmeenntt  mmaaddee  wwiitthhiinn  tthhee  ffoorrttyy--ffiivvee  ((4455))  ddaayy  ppeerriioodd  ttoo  aa  ppeennaallttyy..  
TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  PPaayyrroollll  SSyysstteemm,,  sshhaallll  bbee  uusseedd  oonnllyy  ffoorr  ""IInnddiivviidduuaall  CCoonnttrraaccttoorrss""  
wwhhoo  hhaavvee  bbeeeenn  ddeetteerrmmiinneedd  ttoo  bbee  ""CCoonnttrraacctt  EEmmppllooyyeeeess""  aass  aa  rreessuulltt  ooff  tthhee  
DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt''ss  ccoommpplleettiioonn  ooff  aann  IInntteerrnnaall  RReevveennuuee  SSeerrvviiccee  SSSS--88  ffoorrmm  iinn  
aaccccoorrddaannccee  wwiitthh  tthhee  OOmmnniibbuuss  BBuuddggeett  RReeccoonncciilliiaattiioonn  AAcctt  ((OOBBRRAA))  11999900,,  aanndd  
sshhaallll  aauuttoommaattiiccaallllyy  pprroocceessss  aallll  ssttaattee  aanndd  ffeeddeerraall  mmaannddaatteedd  ppaayyrroollll,,  ttaaxx  aanndd  
rreettiirreemmeenntt  ddeedduuccttiioonnss..  
44..  CCoonnttrraacctt  TTeerrmmiinnaattiioonn  OOrr  SSuussppeennssiioonn..    AA  CCoonnttrraacctt  sshhaallll  tteerrmmiinnaattee  oonn  tthhee  
ddaattee  ssppeecciiffiieedd  iinn  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  uunnlleessss  tthhiiss  ddaattee  iiss  pprrooppeerrllyy  aammeennddeedd  iinn  aaccccoorrddaannccee  
wwiitthh  aallll  aapppplliiccaabbllee  llaawwss  aanndd  rreegguullaattiioonnss  pprriioorr  ttoo  tthhiiss  ddaattee,,  oorr  uunnlleessss  tteerrmmiinnaatteedd  
oorr  ssuussppeennddeedd  uunnddeerr  tthhiiss  SSeeccttiioonn  uuppoonn  pprriioorr  wwrriitttteenn  nnoottiiccee  ttoo  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr..    
TThhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  mmaayy  tteerrmmiinnaattee  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  wwiitthhoouutt  ccaauussee  aanndd  wwiitthhoouutt  ppeennaallttyy,,  
oorr  mmaayy  tteerrmmiinnaattee  oorr  ssuussppeenndd  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  iiff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  bbrreeaacchheess  aannyy  mmaatteerriiaall  
tteerrmm  oorr  ccoonnddiittiioonn  oorr  ffaaiillss  ttoo  ppeerrffoorrmm  oorr  ffuullffiillll  aannyy  mmaatteerriiaall  oobblliiggaattiioonn  rreeqquuiirreedd  
bbyy  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  oorr  iinn  tthhee  eevveenntt  ooff  aann  eelliimmiinnaattiioonn  ooff  aann  aapppprroopprriiaattiioonn  oorr  
aavvaaiillaabbiilliittyy  ooff  ssuuffffiicciieenntt  ffuunnddss  ffoorr  tthhee  ppuurrppoosseess  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  oorr  iinn  tthhee  eevveenntt  ooff  
aann  uunnffoorreesseeeenn  ppuubblliicc  eemmeerrggeennccyy  mmaannddaattiinngg  iimmmmeeddiiaattee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  aaccttiioonn..    
UUppoonn  iimmmmeeddiiaattee  nnoottiiffiiccaattiioonn  ttoo  tthhee  ootthheerr  ppaarrttyy,,  nneeiitthheerr  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  nnoorr  tthhee  
CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  bbee  ddeeeemmeedd  ttoo  bbee  iinn  bbrreeaacchh  ffoorr  ffaaiilluurree  oorr  ddeellaayy  iinn  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  
dduuee  ttoo  AAccttss  ooff  GGoodd  oorr  ootthheerr  ccaauusseess  ffaaccttuuaallllyy  bbeeyyoonndd  tthheeiirr  ccoonnttrrooll  aanndd  wwiitthhoouutt  
tthheeiirr  ffaauulltt  oorr  nneegglliiggeennccee..    SSuubbccoonnttrraaccttoorr  ffaaiilluurree  ttoo  ppeerrffoorrmm  oorr  pprriiccee  iinnccrreeaasseess  
dduuee  ttoo  mmaarrkkeett  fflluuccttuuaattiioonnss  oorr  pprroodduucctt  aavvaaiillaabbiilliittyy  wwiillll  nnoott  bbee  ddeeeemmeedd  ffaaccttuuaallllyy  
bbeeyyoonndd  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr''ss  ccoonnttrrooll..  

55..  WWrriitttteenn  NNoottiiccee..    AAnnyy  nnoottiiccee  sshhaallll  bbee  ddeeeemmeedd  ddeelliivveerreedd  aanndd  rreecceeiivveedd  wwhheenn  
ssuubbmmiitttteedd  iinn  wwrriittiinngg  iinn  ppeerrssoonn  oorr  wwhheenn  ddeelliivveerreedd  bbyy  aannyy  ootthheerr  aapppprroopprriiaattee  
mmeetthhoodd  eevviiddeenncciinngg  aaccttuuaall  rreecceeiipptt  bbyy  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  oorr  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr..    AAnnyy  
wwrriitttteenn  nnoottiiccee  ooff  tteerrmmiinnaattiioonn  oorr  ssuussppeennssiioonn  ddeelliivveerreedd  ttoo  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  
ssttaattee  tthhee  eeffffeeccttiivvee  ddaattee  aanndd  ppeerriioodd  ooff  tthhee  nnoottiiccee,,  tthhee  rreeaassoonnss  ffoorr  tthhee  tteerrmmiinnaattiioonn  
oorr  ssuussppeennssiioonn,,  iiff  aapppplliiccaabbllee,,  aannyy  aalllleeggeedd  bbrreeaacchh  oorr  ffaaiilluurree  ttoo  ppeerrffoorrmm,,  aa  
rreeaassoonnaabbllee  ppeerriioodd  ttoo  ccuurree  aannyy  aalllleeggeedd  bbrreeaacchh  oorr  ffaaiilluurree  ttoo  ppeerrffoorrmm,,  iiff  aapppplliiccaabbllee,,  
aanndd  aannyy  iinnssttrruuccttiioonnss  oorr  rreessttrriiccttiioonnss  ccoonncceerrnniinngg  aalllloowwaabbllee  aaccttiivviittiieess,,  ccoossttss  oorr  
eexxppeennddiittuurreess  bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  dduurriinngg  tthhee  nnoottiiccee  ppeerriioodd..  
66..    CCoonnffiiddeennttiiaalliittyy..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  ccoommppllyy  wwiitthh  MM..GG..LL..  CC..  6666AA  iiff  tthhee  
CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  bbeeccoommeess  aa  ""hhoollddeerr""  ooff  ""ppeerrssoonnaall  ddaattaa""..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  aallssoo  
pprrootteecctt  tthhee  pphhyyssiiccaall  sseeccuurriittyy  aanndd  rreessttrriicctt  aannyy  aacccceessss  ttoo  ppeerrssoonnaall  oorr  ootthheerr  
DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  ddaattaa  iinn  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr''ss  ppoosssseessssiioonn,,  oorr  uusseedd  bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  iinn  tthhee  
ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  wwhhiicchh  sshhaallll  iinncclluuddee,,  bbuutt  iiss  nnoott  lliimmiitteedd  ttoo  tthhee  
DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt''ss  ppuubblliicc  rreeccoorrddss,,  ddooccuummeennttss,,  ffiilleess,,  ssooffttwwaarree,,  eeqquuiippmmeenntt  oorr  ssyysstteemmss..  
77..  RReeccoorrdd--kkeeeeppiinngg  AAnndd  RReetteennttiioonn,,  IInnssppeeccttiioonn  OOff  RReeccoorrddss..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  
sshhaallll  mmaaiinnttaaiinn  rreeccoorrddss,,  bbooookkss,,  ffiilleess  aanndd  ootthheerr  ddaattaa  aass  ssppeecciiffiieedd  iinn  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  aanndd  
iinn  ssuucchh  ddeettaaiill  aass  sshhaallll  pprrooppeerrllyy  ssuubbssttaannttiiaattee  ccllaaiimmss  ffoorr  ppaayymmeenntt  uunnddeerr  aa  
CCoonnttrraacctt,,  ffoorr  aa  mmiinniimmuumm  rreetteennttiioonn  ppeerriioodd  ooff  sseevveenn  ((77))  yyeeaarrss  bbeeggiinnnniinngg  oonn  tthhee  
ffiirrsstt  ddaayy  aafftteerr  tthhee  ffiinnaall  ppaayymmeenntt  uunnddeerr  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  oorr  ssuucchh  lloonnggeerr  ppeerriioodd  aass  iiss  
nneecceessssaarryy  ffoorr  tthhee  rreessoolluuttiioonn  ooff  aannyy  lliittiiggaattiioonn,,  ccllaaiimm,,  nneeggoottiiaattiioonn,,  aauuddiitt  oorr  ootthheerr  
iinnqquuiirryy  iinnvvoollvviinngg  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt..    TThhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  sshhaallll  hhaavvee  aacccceessss,,  aass  wweellll  aass  aannyy  
ppaarrttiieess  iiddeennttiiffiieedd  uunnddeerr  EExxeeccuuttiivvee  OOrrddeerr  119955,,  dduurriinngg  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr’’ss  rreegguullaarr  
bbuussiinneessss  hhoouurrss  aanndd  uuppoonn  rreeaassoonnaabbllee  pprriioorr  nnoottiiccee,,  ttoo  ssuucchh  rreeccoorrddss,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  oonn--
ssiittee  rreevviieewwss  aanndd  rreepprroodduuccttiioonn  ooff  ssuucchh  rreeccoorrddss  aatt  aa  rreeaassoonnaabbllee  eexxppeennssee..  
88..    AAssssiiggnnmmeenntt..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  mmaayy  nnoott  aassssiiggnn  oorr  ddeelleeggaattee,,  iinn  wwhhoollee  oorr  iinn  ppaarrtt,,  
oorr  ootthheerrwwiissee  ttrraannssffeerr  aannyy  lliiaabbiilliittyy,,  rreessppoonnssiibbiilliittyy,,  oobblliiggaattiioonn,,  dduuttyy  oorr  iinntteerreesstt  
uunnddeerr  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  wwiitthh  tthhee  eexxcceeppttiioonn  tthhaatt  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  bbee  aauutthhoorriizzeedd  ttoo  
aassssiiggnn  pprreesseenntt  aanndd  pprroossppeeccttiivvee  ccllaaiimmss  ffoorr  mmoonneeyy  dduuee  ttoo  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  ppuurrssuuaanntt  
ttoo  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  iinn  aaccccoorrddaannccee  wwiitthh  MM..GG..LL..  CC..  110066,,  §§99--331188..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  mmuusstt  
pprroovviiddee  ssuuffffiicciieenntt  nnoottiiccee  ooff  aassssiiggnnmmeenntt  aanndd  ssuuppppoorrttiinngg  ddooccuummeennttaattiioonn  ttoo  eennaabbllee  
tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  ttoo  vveerriiffyy  aanndd  iimmpplleemmeenntt  tthhee  aassssiiggnnmmeenntt..    PPaayymmeennttss  ttoo  tthhiirrdd  
ppaarrttyy  aassssiiggnneeeess  wwiillll  bbee  pprroocceesssseedd  aass  iiff  ssuucchh  ppaayymmeennttss  wweerree  bbeeiinngg  mmaaddee  ddiirreeccttllyy  
ttoo  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  aanndd  tthheessee  ppaayymmeennttss  wwiillll  bbee  ssuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  iinntteerrcceepptt,,  ooffffsseett,,  ccoouunntteerr  
ccllaaiimmss  oorr  aannyy  ootthheerr  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  rriigghhttss  wwhhiicchh  aarree  aavvaaiillaabbllee  ttoo  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  oorr  
tthhee  SSttaattee  aaggaaiinnsstt  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr..  
99..  SSuubbccoonnttrraaccttiinngg  BByy  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr..    AAnnyy  ssuubbccoonnttrraacctt  eenntteerreedd  iinnttoo  bbyy  tthhee  
CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  ffoorr  tthhee  ppuurrppoosseess  ooff  ffuullffiilllliinngg  tthhee  oobblliiggaattiioonnss  uunnddeerr  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  mmuusstt  
bbee  iinn  wwrriittiinngg,,  aauutthhoorriizzeedd  iinn  aaddvvaannccee  bbyy  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  aanndd  sshhaallll  bbee  ccoonnssiisstteenntt  
wwiitthh  aanndd  ssuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  tthhee  pprroovviissiioonnss  ooff  tthheessee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  
CCoonnddiittiioonnss  aanndd  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt..    SSuubbccoonnttrraaccttss  wwiillll  nnoott  rreelliieevvee  oorr  ddiisscchhaarrggee  tthhee  
CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  ffrroomm  aannyy  dduuttyy,,  oobblliiggaattiioonn,,  rreessppoonnssiibbiilliittyy  oorr  lliiaabbiilliittyy  aarriissiinngg  uunnddeerr  aa  
CCoonnttrraacctt..    TThhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  iiss  eennttiittlleedd  ttoo  ccooppiieess  ooff  aallll  ssuubbccoonnttrraaccttss  aanndd  sshhaallll  nnoott  
bbee  bboouunndd  bbyy  aannyy  pprroovviissiioonnss  ccoonnttaaiinneedd  iinn  aa  ssuubbccoonnttrraacctt  ttoo  wwhhiicchh  iitt  iiss  nnoott  aa  
ppaarrttyy..  
1100..  AAffffiirrmmaattiivvee  AAccttiioonn,,  NNoonn--DDiissccrriimmiinnaattiioonn  IInn  HHiirriinngg  AAnndd  EEmmppllooyymmeenntt..    TThhee  
CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  ccoommppllyy  wwiitthh  aallll  ffeeddeerraall  aanndd  ssttaattee  llaawwss,,  rruulleess  aanndd  rreegguullaattiioonnss  
pprroommoottiinngg  ffaaiirr  eemmppllooyymmeenntt  pprraaccttiicceess  oorr  pprroohhiibbiittiinngg  eemmppllooyymmeenntt  ddiissccrriimmiinnaattiioonn  
aanndd  uunnffaaiirr  llaabboorr  pprraaccttiicceess  aanndd  sshhaallll  nnoott  ddiissccrriimmiinnaattee  iinn  tthhee  hhiirriinngg  ooff  aannyy  
aapppplliiccaanntt  ffoorr  eemmppllooyymmeenntt  nnoorr  sshhaallll  aannyy  qquuaalliiffiieedd  eemmppllooyyeeee  bbee  ddeemmootteedd,,  
ddiisscchhaarrggeedd  oorr  ootthheerrwwiissee  ssuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  ddiissccrriimmiinnaattiioonn  iinn  tthhee  tteennuurree,,  ppoossiittiioonn,,  
pprroommoottiioonnaall  ooppppoorrttuunniittiieess,,  wwaaggeess,,  bbeenneeffiittss  oorr  tteerrmmss  aanndd  ccoonnddiittiioonnss  ooff  tthheeiirr  
eemmppllooyymmeenntt  bbeeccaauussee  ooff  rraaccee,,  ccoolloorr,,  nnaattiioonnaall  oorriiggiinn,,  aanncceessttrryy,,  aaggee,,  sseexx,,  rreelliiggiioonn,,  
ddiissaabbiilliittyy,,  hhaannddiiccaapp,,  sseexxuuaall  oorriieennttaattiioonn  oorr  ffoorr  eexxeerrcciissiinngg  aannyy  rriigghhttss  aaffffoorrddeedd  bbyy  
llaaww..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  ccoommmmiittss  ttoo  ppuurrcchhaassiinngg  ssuupppplliieess  aanndd  sseerrvviicceess  ffrroomm  
cceerrttiiffiieedd  mmiinnoorriittyy  oorr  wwoommeenn--oowwnneedd  bbuussiinneesssseess,,    ssmmaallll  bbuussiinneesssseess  oorr  bbuussiinneesssseess  
oowwnneedd  bbyy  ssoocciiaallllyy  oorr  eeccoonnoommiiccaallllyy  ddiissaaddvvaannttaaggeedd  ppeerrssoonnss  oorr  ppeerrssoonnss  wwiitthh  
ddiissaabbiilliittiieess..  
1111..  IInnddeemmnniiffiiccaattiioonn..    UUnnlleessss  ootthheerrwwiissee  eexxeemmpptteedd  bbyy  llaaww,,  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  
iinnddeemmnniiffyy  aanndd  hhoolldd  hhaarrmmlleessss  tthhee  SSttaattee,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt,,  iittss  aaggeennttss,,  
ooffffiicceerrss  aanndd  eemmppllooyyeeeess  aaggaaiinnsstt  aannyy  aanndd  aallll  ccllaaiimmss,,  lliiaabbiilliittiieess  aanndd  ccoossttss  ffoorr  aannyy  
ppeerrssoonnaall  iinnjjuurryy  oorr  pprrooppeerrttyy  ddaammaaggeess,,  ppaatteenntt  oorr  ccooppyyrriigghhtt  iinnffrriinnggeemmeenntt  oorr  ootthheerr  
ddaammaaggeess  tthhaatt  tthhee  SSttaattee  mmaayy  ssuussttaaiinn  wwhhiicchh  aarriissee  oouutt  ooff  oorr  iinn  ccoonnnneeccttiioonn  wwiitthh  tthhee  
CCoonnttrraaccttoorr''ss  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  bbuutt  nnoott  lliimmiitteedd  ttoo  tthhee  
nneegglliiggeennccee,,  rreecckklleessss  oorr  iinntteennttiioonnaall  ccoonndduucctt  ooff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr,,  iittss  aaggeennttss,,  
ooffffiicceerrss,,  eemmppllooyyeeeess  oorr  ssuubbccoonnttrraaccttoorrss..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  aatt  nnoo  ttiimmee  bbee  
ccoonnssiiddeerreedd  aann  aaggeenntt  oorr  rreepprreesseennttaattiivvee  ooff  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  oorr  tthhee  SSttaattee..    AAfftteerr  
pprroommpptt  nnoottiiffiiccaattiioonn  ooff  aa  ccllaaiimm  bbyy  tthhee  SSttaattee,,  tthhee    CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  hhaavvee  aann  
ooppppoorrttuunniittyy  ttoo  ppaarrttiicciippaattee  iinn  tthhee  ddeeffeennssee  ooff  ssuucchh  ccllaaiimm  aanndd  aannyy  nneeggoottiiaatteedd  
sseettttlleemmeenntt  aaggrreeeemmeenntt  oorr  jjuuddggmmeenntt..    TThhee  SSttaattee  sshhaallll  nnoott  bbee  lliiaabbllee  ffoorr  aannyy  ccoossttss  
iinnccuurrrreedd  bbyy  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  aarriissiinngg  uunnddeerr  tthhiiss  ppaarraaggrraapphh..  AAnnyy  iinnddeemmnniiffiiccaattiioonn  ooff  
tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  bbee  ssuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  aapppprroopprriiaattiioonn  aanndd  aapppplliiccaabbllee  llaaww..  



CCOOMMMMOONNWWEEAALLTTHH  TTEERRMMSS  AANNDD  CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS  
  

PPaaggee  22..  ooff  22..  

  

1122..  WWaaiivveerrss..    FFoorrbbeeaarraannccee  oorr  iinndduullggeennccee  iinn  aannyy  ffoorrmm  oorr  
mmaannnneerr  bbyy  aa  ppaarrttyy  sshhaallll  nnoott  bbee  ccoonnssttrruueedd  aass  aa  wwaaiivveerr,,  
nnoorr  iinn  aannyy  wwaayy  lliimmiitt  tthhee  lleeggaall  oorr  eeqquuiittaabbllee  rreemmeeddiieess  
aavvaaiillaabbllee  ttoo  tthhaatt  ppaarrttyy..  NNoo  wwaaiivveerr  bbyy  eeiitthheerr  ppaarrttyy  ooff  aannyy  
ddeeffaauulltt  oorr  bbrreeaacchh  sshhaallll  ccoonnssttiittuuttee  aa  wwaaiivveerr  ooff  aannyy  

ssuubbsseeqquueenntt  ddeeffaauulltt  oorr  bbrreeaacchh..  
1133..    RRiisskk  OOff  LLoossss..    TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  sshhaallll  bbeeaarr  tthhee  rriisskk  ooff  lloossss  ffoorr  aannyy  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  
mmaatteerriiaallss  uusseedd  ffoorr  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  aanndd  ffoorr  aallll  ddeelliivveerraabblleess,,  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  ppeerrssoonnaall  oorr  
ootthheerr  ddaattaa  wwhhiicchh  iiss  iinn  tthhee  ppoosssseessssiioonn  ooff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  oorr  uusseedd  bbyy  tthhee  
CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  iinn  tthhee  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  uunnttiill  ppoosssseessssiioonn,,  oowwnneerrsshhiipp  aanndd  
ffuullll  lleeggaall  ttiittllee  ttoo  tthhee  ddeelliivveerraabblleess  aarree  ttrraannssffeerrrreedd  ttoo  aanndd  aacccceepptteedd  bbyy  tthhee  
DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt..      
1144..    FFoorruumm,,  CChhooiiccee  ooff  LLaaww  AAnndd  MMeeddiiaattiioonn..    AAnnyy  aaccttiioonnss  aarriissiinngg  oouutt  ooff  aa  
CCoonnttrraacctt  sshhaallll  bbee  ggoovveerrnneedd  bbyy  tthhee  llaawwss  ooff  MMaassssaacchhuusseettttss,,  aanndd  sshhaallll  bbee  bbrroouugghhtt  
aanndd  mmaaiinnttaaiinneedd  iinn  aa  SSttaattee  oorr  ffeeddeerraall  ccoouurrtt  iinn  MMaassssaacchhuusseettttss  wwhhiicchh  sshhaallll  hhaavvee  
eexxcclluussiivvee  jjuurriissddiiccttiioonn  tthheerreeooff..    TThhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt,,  wwiitthh  tthhee  aapppprroovvaall  ooff  tthhee  
AAttttoorrnneeyy  GGeenneerraall''ss  OOffffiiccee,,  aanndd  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  mmaayy  aaggrreeee  ttoo  vvoolluunnttaarryy  mmeeddiiaattiioonn  
tthhrroouugghh  tthhee  MMaassssaacchhuusseettttss  OOffffiiccee  ooff  DDiissppuuttee  RReessoolluuttiioonn  ((MMOODDRR))  ooff  aannyy  
CCoonnttrraacctt  ddiissppuuttee  aanndd  wwiillll  sshhaarree  tthhee  ccoossttss  ooff  ssuucchh  mmeeddiiaattiioonn..    NNoo  lleeggaall  oorr  
eeqquuiittaabbllee  rriigghhttss  ooff  tthhee  ppaarrttiieess  sshhaallll  bbee  lliimmiitteedd  bbyy  tthhiiss  SSeeccttiioonn..  
1155..  CCoonnttrraacctt  BBooiilleerrppllaattee  IInntteerrpprreettaattiioonn,,  SSeevveerraabbiilliittyy,,  CCoonnfflliiccttss  WWiitthh  LLaaww,,    
IInntteeggrraattiioonn..    AAnnyy  aammeennddmmeenntt  oorr  aattttaacchhmmeenntt  ttoo  aannyy  CCoonnttrraacctt  wwhhiicchh  ccoonnttaaiinnss  
ccoonnfflliiccttiinngg  llaanngguuaaggee  oorr  hhaass  tthhee  aaffffeecctt  ooff  aa  ddeelleettiinngg,,  rreeppllaacciinngg  oorr  mmooddiiffyyiinngg  aannyy  
pprriinntteedd  llaanngguuaaggee  ooff  tthheessee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  CCoonnddiittiioonnss,,  aass  ooffffiicciiaallllyy  
ppuubblliisshheedd  bbyy  AANNFF,,  CCTTRR  aanndd  OOSSDD,,  sshhaallll  bbee  iinntteerrpprreetteedd  aass  ssuuppeerrsseeddeedd  bbyy  tthhee  

ooffffiicciiaall  pprriinntteedd  llaanngguuaaggee..    IIff  aannyy  pprroovviissiioonn  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  iiss  ffoouunndd  ttoo  bbee  
ssuuppeerrsseeddeedd  bbyy  ssttaattee  oorr  ffeeddeerraall  llaaww  oorr  rreegguullaattiioonn,,  iinn  wwhhoollee  oorr  iinn  ppaarrtt,,  tthheenn  bbootthh  
ppaarrttiieess  sshhaallll  bbee  rreelliieevveedd  ooff  aallll  oobblliiggaattiioonnss  uunnddeerr  tthhaatt  pprroovviissiioonn  oonnllyy  ttoo  tthhee  
eexxtteenntt  nneecceessssaarryy  ttoo  ccoommppllyy  wwiitthh  tthhee  ssuuppeerrsseeddiinngg  llaaww,,  pprroovviiddeedd  hhoowweevveerr,,  tthhaatt  
tthhee  rreemmaaiinniinngg  pprroovviissiioonnss  ooff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  oorr  ppoorrttiioonnss  tthheerreeooff,,  sshhaallll  bbee  eennffoorrcceedd  
ttoo  tthhee  ffuulllleesstt  eexxtteenntt  ppeerrmmiitttteedd  bbyy  llaaww..    AAllll  aammeennddmmeennttss  mmuusstt  bbee  eexxeeccuutteedd  bbyy  tthhee  
ppaarrttiieess  iinn  aaccccoorrddaannccee  wwiitthh  SSeeccttiioonn  11..  ooff  tthheessee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  
CCoonnddiittiioonnss  aanndd  ffiilleedd  wwiitthh  tthhee  oorriiggiinnaall  rreeccoorrdd  ccooppyy  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  aass  pprreessccrriibbeedd  
bbyy  CCTTRR..  TThhee  pprriinntteedd  llaanngguuaaggee  ooff  tthhee  SSttaannddaarrdd  CCoonnttrraacctt  FFoorrmm,,  aass  ooffffiicciiaallllyy  
ppuubblliisshheedd  bbyy  AANNFF,,  CCTTRR  aanndd  OOSSDD,,  wwhhiicchh  iinnccoorrppoorraatteess  bbyy  rreeffeerreennccee  tthheessee  
CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  CCoonnddiittiioonnss,,  sshhaallll  ssuuppeerrsseeddee  aannyy  ccoonnfflliiccttiinngg  vveerrbbaall  
oorr  wwrriitttteenn  aaggrreeeemmeennttss  rreellaattiinngg  ttoo  tthhee  ppeerrffoorrmmaannccee  ooff  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt,,  oorr  aattttaacchheedd  
tthheerreettoo,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  ccoonnttrraacctt  ffoorrmmss,,  ppuurrcchhaassee  oorrddeerrss  oorr  iinnvvooiicceess  ooff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr..    
TThhee  oorrddeerr  ooff  pprriioorriittyy  ooff  ddooccuummeennttss  ttoo  iinntteerrpprreett  aa  CCoonnttrraacctt  sshhaallll  bbee  aass  ffoolllloowwss::  
tthhee  pprriinntteedd  llaanngguuaaggee  ooff  tthhee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  aanndd  CCoonnddiittiioonnss,,  tthhee  
SSttaannddaarrdd  CCoonnttrraacctt  FFoorrmm,,  tthhee  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt''ss  RReeqquueesstt  ffoorr  RReessppoonnssee  ((RRFFRR))  
ssoolliicciittaattiioonn  ddooccuummeenntt  aanndd  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr’’ss  RReessppoonnssee  ttoo  tthhee  RRFFRR  ssoolliicciittaattiioonn,,  
eexxcclluuddiinngg  aannyy  llaanngguuaaggee  ssttrriicckkeenn  bbyy  aa  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  aass  uunnaacccceeppttaabbllee  aanndd  
iinncclluuddiinngg  aannyy  nneeggoottiiaatteedd  tteerrmmss  aanndd  ccoonnddiittiioonnss  aalllloowwaabbllee  ppuurrssuuaanntt  ttoo  llaaww  oorr  
rreegguullaattiioonn..  
  
IINN  WWIITTNNEESSSS  WWHHEERREEOOFF,,  TThhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  cceerrttiiffyy  uunnddeerr  tthhee  ppaaiinnss  aanndd  
ppeennaallttiieess  ooff    ppeerrjjuurryy  tthhaatt  iitt  sshhaallll  ccoommppllyy  wwiitthh  tthheessee  CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  TTeerrmmss  
aanndd  CCoonnddiittiioonnss  ffoorr  aannyy  aapppplliiccaabbllee  CCoonnttrraacctt  eexxeeccuutteedd  wwiitthh  tthhee  
CCoommmmoonnwweeaalltthh  aass  cceerrttiiffiieedd  bbyy  tthheeiirr  aauutthhoorriizzeedd  ssiiggnnaattoorryy  bbeellooww::  

  
CCOONNTTRRAACCTTOORR  AAUUTTHHOORRIIZZEEDD  SSIIGGNNAATTOORRYY::  __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________    
                ((ssiiggnnaattuurree))  
PPrriinntt  NNaammee::    RRoonnaalldd  BBeerrggssttrroomm,,  MMaarryy  PPaatt  FFllyynnnn,,  RRoonnaalldd  BBeeaattyy              
            
  
TTiittllee::  CCoouunnttyy  CCoommmmiissssiioonneerrss  
  
DDaattee::  
  
((CChheecckk  OOnnee))::          __xx______  OOrrggaanniizzaattiioonn    ________  IInnddiivviidduuaall  
  
FFuullll  LLeeggaall  OOrrggaanniizzaattiioonn  oorr  IInnddiivviidduuaall  NNaammee::  CCoouunnttyy  ooff  BBaarrnnssttaabbllee  
  
DDooiinngg  BBuussiinneessss  AAss::  NNaammee  ((IIff  DDiiffffeerreenntt))::    
  
TTaaxx  IIddeennttiiffiiccaattiioonn  NNuummbbeerr::  0044--66000011441199  
  
AAddddrreessss::    33119955  MMaaiinn  SStt..,,  PPOO  BBooxx  442277,,  BBaarrnnssttaabbllee,,  MMAA  0022663300  
  
TTeelleepphhoonnee::      550088--337755--66664488      FFAAXX::  550088--336622--44113366  
  
  
IINNSSTTRRUUCCTTIIOONNSS  FFOORR  FFIILLIINNGG  TTHHEE  CCOOMMMMOONNWWEEAALLTTHH  TTEERRMMSS  AANNDD  CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS  
AA  ““RReeqquueesstt  ffoorr  VVeerriiffiiccaattiioonn  ooff  TTaaxxaattiioonn  RReeppoorrttiinngg  IInnffoorrmmaattiioonn””  ffoorrmm  ((MMaassssaacchhuusseettttss  SSuubbssttiittuuttee  WW--99  FFoorrmmaatt)),,  tthhaatt  ccoonnttaaiinnss  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr''ss  
ccoorrrreecctt  TTIINN,,  nnaammee  aanndd  lleeggaall  aaddddrreessss  iinnffoorrmmaattiioonn,,  mmuusstt  bbee  oonn  ffiillee  wwiitthh  tthhee  OOffffiiccee  ooff  tthhee  CCoommppttrroolllleerr..    IIff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  hhaass  nnoott  pprreevviioouussllyy  
ffiilleedd  tthhiiss  ffoorrmm  wwiitthh  tthhee  CCoommppttrroolllleerr,,  oorr  iiff  tthhee  iinnffoorrmmaattiioonn  ccoonnttaaiinneedd  oonn  aa  pprreevviioouussllyy  ffiilleedd  ffoorrmm  hhaass  cchhaannggeedd,,  pplleeaassee  ffiillll  oouutt  aa  WW--99  ffoorrmm  aanndd  
rreettuurrnn  iitt  aattttaacchheedd  ttoo  tthhee  eexxeeccuutteedd  CCOOMMMMOONNWWEEAALLTTHH  TTEERRMMSS  AANNDD  CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS..  
  
IIff  tthhee  CCoonnttrraaccttoorr  iiss  rreessppoonnddiinngg  ttoo  aa  RReeqquueesstt  ffoorr  RReessppoonnssee  ((RRFFRR)),,  tthhee  CCOOMMMMOONNWWEEAALLTTHH  TTEERRMMSS  AANNDD  CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS  mmuusstt  bbee  ssuubbmmiitttteedd  
wwiitthh  tthhee  RReessppoonnssee  ttoo  RRFFRR  oorr  aass  ssppeecciiffiieedd  iinn  tthhee  RRFFRR..    OOtthheerrwwiissee,,  DDeeppaarrttmmeennttss  oorr  CCoonnttrraaccttoorrss  mmuusstt  ttiimmeellyy  ssuubbmmiitt  tthhee  ccoommpplleetteedd  aanndd  
pprrooppeerrllyy  eexxeeccuutteedd  CCOOMMMMOONNWWEEAALLTTHH  TTEERRMMSS  AANNDD  CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS  ((aanndd  tthhee  WW--99  ffoorrmm  iiff  aapppplliiccaabbllee))  ttoo  tthhee::  PPaayyeeee  aanndd  PPaayymmeennttss  UUnniitt,,  
OOffffiiccee  ooff  tthhee  CCoommppttrroolllleerr,,  99tthh  FFlloooorr,,  OOnnee  AAsshhbbuurrttoonn  PPllaaccee,,  BBoossttoonn,,  MMAA  0022110088  iinn  oorrddeerr  ttoo  rreeccoorrdd  tthhee  ffiilliinngg  ooff  tthhiiss  ffoorrmm  oonn  tthhee  MMMMAARRSS  
VVeennddoorr  FFiillee..    CCoonnttrraaccttoorrss  aarree  rreeqquuiirreedd  ttoo  eexxeeccuuttee  aanndd  ffiillee  tthhiiss  ffoorrmm  oonnllyy  oonnccee..  



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME :   
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE:  

Issued May 
2004 

 
  

INSTRUCTIONS:  Any Contractor (other than a sole-proprietor or an individual contractor) must provide a 
listing of individuals who are authorized as legal representatives of the Contractor who can sign contracts and 
other legally binding documents related to the contract on the Contractor’s behalf.  In addition to this listing, any 
state department may require additional proof of authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Contractor, or proof 
of authenticity of signature (a notarized signature that the Department can use to verify that the signature and 
date that appear on the Contract or other legal document was actually made by the Contractor’s authorized 
signatory, and not by a representative, designee or other individual.)  
 
NOTICE:  Acceptance of any payment under a Contract or Grant shall operate as a waiver of any defense by 
the Contractor challenging the existence of a valid Contract due to an alleged lack of actual authority to 
execute the document by the signatory.  
 
For privacy purposes DO NOT ATTACH any documentation containing personal information, such as bank 
account numbers, social security numbers, driver’s licenses, home addresses, social security cards or any other 
personally identifiable information that you do not want released as part of a public record.  The Commonwealth 
reserves the right to publish the names and titles of authorized signatories of contractors.   

 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY NAME TITLE 

Ronald Bergstom County Commissioner 

Mary Pat Flynn County Commissioner 

Ronald Beaty County Commissioner 

            

            

 
I certify that I am the President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Fiscal Officer, Corporate Clerk or Legal Counsel 
for the Contractor and as an authorized officer of the Contractor I certify that the names of the individuals 
identified on this listing are current as of the date of execution below and that these individuals are authorized to 
sign contracts and other legally binding documents related to contracts with the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts on behalf of the Contractor.  I understand and agree that the Contractor has a duty to ensure that 
this listing is immediately updated and communicated to any state department with which the Contractor does 
business whenever the authorized signatories above retire, are otherwise terminated from the Contractor’s 
employ, have their responsibilities changed resulting in their no longer being authorized to sign contracts with 
the Commonwealth or whenever new signatories are designated. 
 

 
_____________________________________________  Date:       
  Signature 
 
Title:  John T. Yunits, County Administrator   Telephone:  508-375-6771  
 
Fax: 508-362-4136    Email:jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org 
 

[Listing can not be accepted without all of this information completed.] 
A copy of this listing must be attached to the “record copy” of a contract filed with the department. 

 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME :   
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE:  

Issued May 
2004 

 
   



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME :   
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE:  

Issued May 
2004 

 
 PROOF OF AUTHENTICATION OF SIGNATURE 

 
This page is optional and is available for a department to authenticate contract signatures.  
It is recommended that Departments obtain authentication of signature for the signatory 

who submits the Contractor Authorized Listing.   
 

 
This Section MUST be completed by the Contractor Authorized Signatory in presence of notary. 
 
Signatory's full legal name (print or type):  Ronald Bergstrom, Mary Pat Flynn, Ronald Beaty 
 
Title:County Commissioner 

 
 
X_____________________________________________________________ 
Signature as it will appear on contract or other document (Complete only in presence of notary):   
 
 
AUTHENTICATED BY NOTARY OR CORPORATE CLERK (PICK ONLY ONE) AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
I, _____________________________________________________ (NOTARY) as a notary public certify that I witnessed 
the signature of the aforementioned signatory above and I verified the individual's identity on this date:  
 
__________________________, 20 _______.   
 
My commission expires on:           

 AFFIX NOTARY SEAL 
 
 
I, _____________________________________________________ (CORPORATE CLERK) certify that I witnessed the 
signature of the aforementioned signatory above, that I verified the individual’s identity and confirm the individual’s 
authority as an authorized signatory for the Contractor on this date:   
 
__________________________, 20 _______.   
 
 

 AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL 







20190206 

AGENDA ITEM 9h 
Authorizing the award of contracts for Miscellaneous Public Works for Towns in 
Barnstable County to: Sealcoating, Inc; Markings, Inc. and; Lawrence Lynch, Corp. 
for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for 
one (1) additional year  



COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 
        January 25, 2019  
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   County Commissioners 
 
FROM:   Elaine Davis, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
RE:  Notice of Bid Award 
Barnstable County issued an Invitation for Bids for Miscellaneous Public Works for towns in the 
county for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one 
additional year.  Three bids were received.  Please award the bid to the responsive, responsible 
bidders offering the lowest prices as highlighted on the attached spreadsheet: 
 
 Sealcoating, Inc 
 Markings, Inc. 
 Lawrence Lynch, Corp. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
County Commissioners:  
 
 
_____________________                    _______________________            ____________________ 
Ronald R. Beaty, Jr.    Mary Pat Flynn                                 Ronald Bergstrom 
 
 
_______________________ 
Date 

Elaine Davis 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
edavis@barnstablecounty.org 







20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9j 
 
Authorizing the award of contracts for Roadway Materials for Towns in Barnstable 
County to: Aggregate Industries; PA Landers, Inc.; Lawrence Lynch Corp, and Cape 
Cod Aggregates, Corp for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with 
the option to renew for one additional year  



COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. BOX 427 

BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 
 

 

        January 25, 2019  

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   County Commissioners 

 

FROM:   Elaine Davis, Chief Procurement Officer 

 

RE:  Notice of Bid Award 

Barnstable County issued an Invitation for Bids for Road Resurfacing for Specific Projects for 

Towns in the County.  Four bids were received; one of which did not meet the guidelines of the bid 

and was rejected.   

 

Please vote to award the contracts for Road Resurfacing to the responsive, responsible bidder 

offering the lowest overall price for each town as follows: 

 

 Chatham – Lawrence Lynch Corp - $641,510.25 

 Harwich – Lawrence Lynch Corp - $635,970.00 

 Orleans - MCE Dirtworks - $835,545.25 

 Provincetown – Lawrence Lynch - $149,135.00 

 Sandwich – PJ Keating - $834,598.65 

 Yarmouth - Lawrence Lynch Corp - $270,535.00 

 

All pricing, including unit pricing can be seen on the attached spreadsheet.   

 

The term of the contract will be from April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020.    

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

County Commissioners:  

 

 

_____________________                    _______________________            ____________________ 

Ronald R. Beaty, Jr.    Mary Pat Flynn                                 Ronald Bergstrom 

 

 

_______________________ 

Date 

Elaine Davis 
Chief Procurement Officer 

 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 

Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 

edavis@barnstablecounty.org 







20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9j 
 
Authorizing the award of contracts for Roadway Materials for Towns in Barnstable 
County to: Aggregate Industries; PA Landers, Inc.; Lawrence Lynch Corp, and Cape 
Cod Aggregates, Corp for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with 
the option to renew for one additional year  



COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 
        January 31, 2019  
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   County Commissioners 
 
FROM:   Elaine Davis, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
RE:  Notice of Bid Award 
Barnstable County issued an Invitation for Bids for Roadway Materials for towns in the County for 
the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one additional 
year.  Four bids were received.  Please award the bids to the following vendors as the responsive, 
responsible bidders offering the lowest price for each town as highlighted on the attached 
spreadsheet: 
 
 Aggregate Industries 
 PA Landers, Inc. 
 Lawrence Lynch Corp 
 Cape Cod Aggregates, Corp 
 
Please reject the bids submitted for Hot Mix Asphalt Loaded on Town Trucks for all towns, except 
for the Town of Bourne.  We will be re-writing the specifications. 
 
County Commissioners:  
 
 
_____________________                    _______________________            ____________________ 
Ronald R. Beaty, Jr.    Mary Pat Flynn                                 Ronald Bergstrom 
 
 
_______________________ 
Date 

Elaine Davis 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
edavis@barnstablecounty.org 







20190206 

AGENDA ITEM 9k 
Authorizing the rejection of bids submitted for Hot Mix Asphalt Loaded on Town 
Trucks for all towns in Barnstable County, except the Town of Bourne 



COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

January 31, 2019 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   County Commissioners 

FROM:  Elaine Davis, Chief Procurement Officer 

RE:  Notice of Bid Award 
Barnstable County issued an Invitation for Bids for Roadway Materials for towns in the County for 
the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one additional 
year.  Four bids were received.  Please award the bids to the following vendors as the responsive, 
responsible bidders offering the lowest price for each town as highlighted on the attached 
spreadsheet: 

Aggregate Industries 
PA Landers, Inc. 
Lawrence Lynch Corp 
Cape Cod Aggregates, Corp 

Please reject the bids submitted for Hot Mix Asphalt Loaded on Town Trucks for all towns, except 
for the Town of Bourne.  We will be re-writing the specifications. 

County Commissioners: 

_____________________   _______________________    ____________________ 
Ronald R. Beaty, Jr.   Mary Pat Flynn    Ronald Bergstrom 

_______________________ 
Date 

Elaine Davis 
Chief Procurement Officer 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
edavis@barnstablecounty.org 

owen.fletcher
Highlight



20190206 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9l 
 

Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY SEPTIC MANAGEMENT 

LOAN PROGRAM 
 

3195 MAIN STREET/ P.O.BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 
Kendall Ayers Phone: (508) 375-6610 

Program Administrator  Fax: (508) 375-6854 

 www.barnstablecountysepticloan.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: February 6, 2019 
TO: County Commissioners 
FROM: Community Septic Management Loan Program 
SUBJECT: Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
  

 
Please execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments certifying that the betterment assessments upon 
parcels of real estate in Notices of Betterment Assessment recorded in:  
 

• Document No.1243848; Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court; and;  
 
• Book 28975, Page 307; Book 8383, Page 337; Book 31315, Page 234; Book 23848, Page 44; Book 

30513, Page 234; Book 31724, Page 127 and; Book 31771, Page 246; Barnstable County Registry of 
Deeds,  

 
stating that betterments were to be assessed pursuant to betterment agreements for septic improvements, in 
accordance with General Laws, Chapter 111, Section 127B ½ have together with any interest and costs thereon, 
been paid or legally abated. 
 

 

 
 

 

Approved: 
 
 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 


	Board Packet_BRC_20190206_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190206_Regular
	Agenda_BRC_20190206_Regular
	Item 5a_Budget Hearing_FY20_Public Safety_20190206 (1)
	5a
	Item 5a_Budget Hearing_FY20_Public Safety_L2 Budget_20190206

	Item 5a_Budget Hearing_FY20_Public Safety_20190206 (2)
	Item 5b_Budget Hearing_FY20_FRTA_20190206
	5b
	Item 5b_Budget Hearing_FY20_FRTA_L2 Budget_20190206
	Item 5b_Budget Hearing_FY20_FRTA_Personnel Schedule_20190206

	Item 5c_Budget Hearing_FY20_Fringes, Miscellaneous, & Debt Service_20190206
	5c
	Item 5c1_Budget Hearing_FY20_Fringe Benefits_L2 Budget_20190206
	Item 5c2_Budget Hearings_FY20_Miscellaneous and Contingency_20190206
	Item 5c3_Budget Hearing_FY20_Debt Service_L2 Budget_20190206

	Item 5d_Budget Hearing_FY20_CCC_20190206
	5d
	Item 5d_Budget Hearing_FY20_CCC_Personnel Schedule_20190206
	Item 5d2_Budget Hearing_FY20_CCC_L2 Budget_20190206

	Item 6a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190116_Regular
	6a
	Item 6a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190116_Regular

	Item 6b_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190123_Regular
	6b
	Item 6b_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190123_Regular

	Item 7a_Discussion_BRC_MOW_20190206
	7a
	Item 8a_Fund Allocation_BRC_MOW_Administrator_20190109
	MOW
	Board Packet_BRC_20190109_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190109_Regular
	Item 8a_BRC_MOW_Administrator_20190109
	Item 10a_BRC_MOW_Administrator_20190102
	Motion to establish Mercy Otis Warren of the Year Award_03-08-17






	Item 9a_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190206
	9a
	Item 9a_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190206
	Item 7a_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190130-2
	DATE:
	January 30, 2019

	TO:
	County Commissioners

	FROM:
	Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director

	SUBJECT:
	MRC Administrative Assistant Position


	Item 7a_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190130
	Item 7a1_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190130


	Item 9b_Personnel_FAC_Custodian Vacancy_20190206
	9b
	Item 9b_Personnel_FAC_Custodian Vacancy_20190206

	Item 9c_Personnel_RDO_Coordinator Position_20190206
	9a
	Item 9a_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190206
	Item 7a_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190130-2
	DATE:
	January 30, 2019

	TO:
	County Commissioners

	FROM:
	Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director

	SUBJECT:
	MRC Administrative Assistant Position


	Item 7a_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190130
	Item 7a1_Personnel_HLTH_MRC Admin Assistant Position_20190130


	Item 9d_Certification_FIN_Rogers_Bond_20190206
	9d
	img02052019-141343
	65921485_bond-tr-2019-2020-fixed_sum

	Item 9e_Ground Request Approval_BRC_ACS_MSABC_20190206
	9e
	Item 9e_Ground Request Approval_BRC_ACS_MSABC_20190206
	DATE:
	February 5, 2019

	TO:
	County Commissioners

	FROM:
	Own Fletcher, Executive Assistant

	SUBJECT:
	Making Strides Against Breast Cancer Event


	img02052019-141657

	Item 9f_General Approval_BRC_MADCR_Waiver_20190206
	9f
	img02052019-142735

	Item 9g_Grant_MADAR_CCCE_BFBL_Agreement Amendment_20190206
	9g
	65921485_blank-_commonwealth_terms_and_conditions-filled_out
	68686099_66049261_blank-_contractor_authorized_signatory_listing-filled_out (2)
	66049261_2018_bfbl_ccex_contract_signed

	Item 9h_Contract Award_Purchasing_Misc. Public Works_20190206
	9h
	65921485_notice_of_award_miscellaneous_public_works (1)
	DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

	68686099_misc_public_works_bid_award_2019

	Item 9i_Contract Award_Purchasing_Road Resurfacing_20190206
	9j
	68686099_notice_of_award_road_resurfacing (1)
	65921485_road_resurfacing_for_specific_projects_2019

	Item 9j_Contract Award_Purchasing_Roadway Materials_20190206
	Item 9j_Contract Award_Purchasing_Roadway Materials_20190206
	9j
	Item 9j_Contract Award_Purchasing_Roadway Materials_20190206.pdf
	68686099_notice_of_award_materials (1)
	DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

	65921485_materials_2019



	Item 9k_Bid Rejection_Purchasing_Roadway Materials_20190206
	9k
	Item 9j_Contract Award_Purchasing_Roadway Materials_20190206
	Item 9j_Contract Award_Purchasing_Roadway Materials_20190206
	Item 9j_Contract Award_Purchasing_Roadway Materials_20190206.pdf
	68686099_notice_of_award_materials (1)
	DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE





	Item 9l_Certificates_Septic_Dissolving Betterments_20190206
	9l
	Item 9l_Certificates_Septic_Dissolving Betterments_20190206
	DATE:
	February 6, 2019

	TO:
	County Commissioners

	FROM:
	Community Septic Management Loan Program

	SUBJECT:
	Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments







